NATIONAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED THIMPHU: BHUTAN

Post Box No. 1439

"Towards Shelter for All"



[PACKAGE -VIII]

BIDDING DOCUMENT FOR

[SUPPLY OF HARDWARE ITEMS INCLUDING TOOLS AND MACHINERY FOR BJEMINA MANUFACTURING UNIT]

November 2023

PREFACE

One of the principal mandates and powers of the Ministry of Finance, as provided under section 104 (i) of the Public Finance (amendment) Act of Bhutan 2012 is to issue rules, manuals, directives, instructions or notifications ensuring an equitable, transparent, competitive and cost-effective procurement system in the country for which this Standard Bidding Document (SBD) for the Procurement of Goods (Above Nu. 0.500 Million) 2023 is drafted as implementing document of Procurement Rules and Regulation 2023.

This SBD is the revision of Standard Bidding Document for the Procurement of Goods (Above Nu. 0.500 Million) 2019 with the inclusion of provisions amended vide various notifications and fiscal measures proven to be effective in achieving basic principles of public procurement.

Ministry of Finance in the exercise of the power conferred by the section 104 (i) of the Public Finance (amendment) Act of Bhutan 2012 hereby adopts SBD for the Procurement of Goods (Above Nu. 0.500 Million) 2023 vide 141st Policy and Planning Coordination Meeting on 20th February, 2023 which shall come into effect from 1st July 2023.

Any queries, clarification, interpretation on this standard bidding document contact:

Procurement Management and Development Division
Department of Procurement and Properties
Ministry of Finance
Email – pmdd@mof.gov.bt
Contact – 336962

Invitation for Bids (IFB) Bhutan

Package –VIII, Supply of - Hardware items including tools and machinery for Bjemina Manufacturing Unit to the NHDCL, Head Office, and Thimphu, [Post Box No. 1439]

- 1. The National Housing Development Corporation Limited now invites sealed Bids from eligible and qualified Bidders for the Package –VII, Supply of Hardware items including tools and machinery for Bjemina Manufacturing Unit to the NHDCL, Head Office, and Thimphu
- 2. Bidding will be conducted through the *National* Competitive Bidding procedures specified in the RGoB Procurement Rules and Regulations, and is open to all Bidders from Countries as defined in Section V of the Bidding Documents¹.
- 3. Interested eligible Bidders may obtain further information from *Procurement Er. /Officer (Phurba Thinley Blon) of National Housing Development Corporation Ltd*, *Head Office*, *Thimphu* and inspect the Bidding Documents at the address given below from 9:00 Am to 5:00 Pm
- 4. Qualification requirements include:
 - 1. The Bidder should have potential/capacity to supply required goods and services.
 - 2. The bidder should have valid trade license.

A margin of preference for eligible national suppliers and joint ventures/consortia/associations may be applied.

- 5. A complete set of Bidding Documents in *English* may be downloaded by interested Bidders from the purchaser's website *www.nhdcl.bt*. The bidder shall notify the participation in bidding through email (*phurba.thinley@nhdcl.bt*).
- 6. Bids must be delivered to the address below at or before 12:30 Pm on 6th December 2023. Electronic bidding "shall not" be permitted. Late Bids will be rejected. Bids will be opened physically in the presence of the Bidders' representatives who choose to attend in person or on-line at the address below at 2:30 Pm on 6th December 2023
- 7. All Bids shall be accompanied by a Bid Security of *Nu.50,000 (Fifty Thousand only)*
- 8. The address(es) referred to above is (are):

NHDCL Head Office, Thimphu: Bhutan

Post Box No. 138, Drimey Lam, Contact us @ 323147/332734/339590 Fax No: 331703

Procurement Er/Officer: Phurba Thinley Blon, Procurement Section, #323147

¹ Occasionally, contracts may be financed out of special funds that would restrict eligibility to a particular group of countries. When this is the case, it should be mentioned in this paragraph

Bidding Documents for

Package –VIII, Supply of Hardware items including tools and machinery for Bjemina Manufacturing Unit to the NHDCL, Head Office, and Thimphu.

STANDARD BIDDING DOCUMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART 1- Bidding Procedures	
Section I. Instructions to Bidders	7
Section II. Bid Data Sheet	35
Section III. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria	40
Section IV. Bidding Forms	44
Section V. Eligible Countries	59
PART 2- Supply Requirements	
Section VI: Schedule of Supply	61
PART 3- Contract	
Section VII. General Conditions of Contract	
Section VIII. Special Conditions of Contract	88
Section IX. Contract Forms	94

PART1 BIDDING PROCEDURES

SECTION I: INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

TABLE OF CLAUSES

A.	GENERAL	9
1.	Scope of Bid and Source of Funds	9
2.	Fraud and Corruption	9
3.	Eligible Bidders	11
4.	Exclusion of Bidders	12
5.	Eligible Goods and Related Services	13
B. CO	ONTENTS OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS	13
6.	Parts of Bidding Documents	13
7.	General Information	13
8.	Clarification of Bidding Documents	14
9.	Amendment of Bidding Documents	14
C.	QUALIFICATION CRITERIA	14
10.	Financial Capacity	14
11.	Experience and technical capacity	15
D.	PREPARATION OF BIDS	15
12.	Cost of Bidding	15
13.	Language of Bid	15
14.	Documents Comprising the Bid	15
15.	Bid Submission Sheet	16
16.	Price Schedules	16
17.	Alternative Bids	16
18.	Bid Prices and Discounts	16
19.	Price Variation	18
20.	Currencies of Bid	18
21.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder	19
22.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Goods and Related Services	19
23.	Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Goods and Related Services	19
24.	Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder	20
25.	Period of Validity of Bids	21
26.	Bid Security	21
27.	Format and Signing of Bid	21
E. SU	JBMISSION AND OPENING OF BIDS	22
28.	Submission, Sealing and Marking of Bids	22
29.	Deadline for Submission of Bids	23
30.	Late Bids	23

31.	Withdrawal, Substitution and Modification of Bids	23
32.	Bid Opening	24
F. EV	ALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS	26
33.	Confidentiality	26
34.	Clarification of Bids	26
35.	Responsiveness of Bids	26
36.	Non-conformities, Errors and Omissions	27
37.	Preliminary Examination of Bids	28
38.	Examination of Terms and Conditions; Technical Evaluation	28
39.	Conversion to Single Currency	28
40.	Margin of Preference	28
41.	Evaluation of Bids	29
42.	Comparison of Bids	30
43.	Abnormally Low Bid	30
44.	Seriously unbalanced Bids	30
45.	Procuring agency's Right to Accept Any Bid, and to Reject Any or All Bids	31
G. AV	VARD OF CONTRACT	31
46.	Award Criteria	31
47.	Letter of Intent to Award the Contract/Letter of Acceptance	31
48.	Debriefing by the Procuring agency	32
49.	Signing of Contract	32
50.	Performance Security	33
51.	Complaint and Review	33

INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

A. GENERAL

1. Scope of Bid and Source of Funds

- 1.1. The Procuring agency, as indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS), issues these Bidding Documents for the supply of Goods and Related Services incidental there to as specified in Section VI, Schedule of Supply. The name, identification number, and number of lots within this procurement are provided in the BDS.
- 1.2. Throughout these Bidding Documents:
 - (a) the term "in writing" means communicated in written form (e.g.; by mail, electronic mail, fax, telex) with proof of receipt;
 - (b) if the context so requires, "singular" means plural" and vice versa; and
 - (c) "day" means calendar day.
- 1.3. The Procuring agency as defined in section II, Bidding Data Sheet (BDS) has received a budget from RGoB towards the cost of the Goods defined in the BDS and intends to apply a part of the funds to cover eligible payments under this contract.

2. Fraud and Corruption

- 2.1. It is RGoB policy to require that Procuring agencies, Bidders, Suppliers, Contractors and their Sub-contractors observe the highest standards of ethics during the procurement and execution of contracts in pursuance of this policy, the RGoB:
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "Corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;
 - (ii) "Fraudulent practice" is any intentional act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;

² In this context, any action taken by a Bidder, Supplier, Contractor or a Sub-contractor to influence the procurement process or contract execution for undue advantage is improper.

³"another party" refers to a public official acting in relation to the procurement process or contract execution. In this context, "public official" includes staff and employees of any organizations (including any institutions providing finance for the Goods) taking or reviewing procurement decisions.

^{4 &}quot;anything of value" includes, but is not limited to, any gift, loan, fee, commission, valuable security or other asset or interest in an asset; any office, employment or contract; any payment, discharge or liquidation of any loan, obligation or other liability whatsoever, whether in whole or in part; any other services, favour or advantage, including protection from any penalty or disability incurred or apprehended or from any action or proceeding of a disciplinary or penal nature, whether or not already instituted and including the exercise or the forbearance from the exercise of any right or any official power or duty.

- (iii) "Coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party⁶;
 - (iv) "Obstructive practice" is
- (a) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order materially to impede any investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation; or
- (b) acts intended materially to impede the exercise of the inspection and audit rights of the Procuring agency or any organization or person appointed by the Procuring agency and/or any relevant RGoB agency provided for under ITB Sub-Clause 2.1(d) below.
- (c) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;
- (d) will sanction a firm or individual, including declaring them ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded an RGoB-financed contract if it at any time determines that they have, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices in competing for, or in executing, an RGoBfinanced contract;
- (e) will have the right to require that a provision be included in Bidding Documents and in contracts financed by the RGoB, requiring Bidders, Suppliers, Contractors and their Subcontractors to permit the Procuring agency, any organization or person appointed by the Procuring agency and/or any relevant RGoB agency to inspect their accounts and records and other documents relating to their Bid submission and contract performance and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Procuring agency;
- (f) requires that Bidders, as a condition of admission to eligibility, execute and attach to their bids an Integrity Pact Statement in the form provided in Section IV, Bidding Forms as specified in the BDS. Failure to provide a duly executed Integrity Pact Statement may result in disqualification of the Bid; and

⁵ "parties" refers to participants in the procurement process (including public officials) and an "improper purpose" includes attempting to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels.

^{6 &}quot;a party" refers to a participant in the procurement process or contract execution.

- (g) will report any case of corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practice to the relevant RGoB agencies, including but not limited to the Anti-corruption Commission (ACC) of Bhutan, for necessary action in accordance with the statutes and provisions of the relevant agency.
- 2.2. Furthermore, Bidders shall be aware of the provision stated in Sub- Clause 36.1 (a) (iii) of the General Conditions of Contract.

3. Eligible Bidders

- 3.1. A Bidder, and all parties constituting the Bidder, may have the nationality of any country, subject to the restrictions specified in Section V, Eligible Countries and any specific category of trade license if so specified in the BDS. A Bidder shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Bidder is a citizen or is constituted, incorporated, or registered and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country. This criterion shall also apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the Contract including Related Services.
 - 3.2. A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All Bidders found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. Bidders may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process if they:
 - (a) are associated, or have been associated in the past, with a firm or any of its affiliates which has been engaged by the Procuring agency to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications and/or other documents to be used for the procurement of the Goods to be purchased pursuant to these Bidding Documents;
 - (b) submit more than one Bid in this bidding process, except for alternative offers permitted under ITB Clause17. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one Bid;
 - (c) employ or otherwise engage, either directly or through any of their affiliates, a spouse, dependent or close relative of a public servant of the RGoB who either is employed by the Procuring agency or has an authority over it. For the purposes of this Sub-Clause a close relative is defined as immediate family which includes father, mother, brother, sister, spouse and own children;
 - (d) they have at least one controlling partner in common; or
 - (e) they receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from either party;
 - (f) they have the same authorized legal representative for purposes of this Bid;
 - (g) they have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the Bid of another Bidder, or influence the decisions of the Procuring agency regarding this bidding process;

- 3.3. Government-owned enterprises in Bhutan shall be eligible only if they can establish that they (i) are legally and financially autonomous, (ii) operate under commercial law, and (iii) are not a dependent agency (directly or indirectly) of the Procuring agency.
- 3.4. A Bidder that is under a declaration of ineligibility pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause2.1(c) shall not be eligible to participate in this bidding process in any capacity.
- 3.5. Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring agency as the Procuring agency shall reasonably request.

4. Exclusion of Bidders

- 4.1. A Bidder shall be excluded from participating in this bidding process under the following circumstances:
 - (a) as a matter of law or official regulation, RGoB prohibits commercial relations with the country in which the Bidder is constituted, incorporated or registered; or
 - (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, RGoB prohibits
 (i) any import of Goods or contracting of Services from the country in which the Bidder is constituted, incorporated or registered or (ii) any payments to persons or entities in that country; or
 - (c) he is in solvent or is in receivership or is a bankrupt or is in the process of being wound up; or has entered into an arrangement with creditors; or
 - (d) his business affairs are being ministered by a court, judicial officer or appointed liquidator; or
 - (e) he has suspended business or is in any analogous situation arising from similar procedures under the laws and regulations of his country of establishment; or
 - (f) he has been found guilty of professional misconduct by a recognized tribunal or professional body; or
 - (g) he has not fulfilled his obligations with regard to the payment of taxes, social security or other payments due in accordance with the laws of the country in which he is established or of the Kingdom of Bhutan; or
 - (h) he is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying information in his tender; or
 - (i) he has been convicted for fraud and/or corruption by a competent authority; or
 - (j) he has not fulfilled any of his contractual obligations with the Procuring agency in the past.

- (k) He has been debarred from participation in public procurement by any competent authority as per law.
- (l) Any other predetermined circumstances as deemed necessary by the procuring agency.

5. Eligible Goods and Related Services

- 5.1. All the Goods and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract may have their origin in any country in accordance with Section V, Eligible Countries and if so, required shall comply with requirements specified in the BDS.
- 5.2. For the purposes of this Clause, the term "Goods" includes commodities, raw material, machinery, equipment and industrial plants; and "Related Services" includes services such as insurance, installation, commissioning, training, and initial maintenance.
- 5.3. The term "origin" means the country where the Goods have been mined, grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured or processed; or, through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its components.

B. CONTENTS OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

6. Parts of Bidding Documents

6.1. The Bidding Documents consist of Parts 1, 2 and 3, which include all the Sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any Addenda issued in accordance with ITB Clause 9.

PART 1 Bidding Procedures

- Section I. Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- Section II. Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
- Section III. Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
- Section IV. Bidding Forms
- Section V. Eligible Countries

PART 2 Supply Requirements

• Section VI. Schedule of Supply

PART 3 Contract

- Section VII. General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
- Section VIII. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- Section IX. Contract Forms

7. General Information

7.1. The Invitation for Bids issued by the Procuring agency is not part of the Bidding Documents.

- 7.2. The Procuring agency is not responsible for the completeness of the Bidding Documents and their addenda, if any, if these were not obtained directly from the Procuring agency.
- 7.3. The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms and specifications in the Bidding Documents. Failure to furnish all information or documentation required by the Bidding Documents may result in the rejection of the Bid.

8. Clarification of Bidding Documents

- 8.1. Bidders shall not be allowed to seek any clarification of the Bidding Documents in person or by telephone or other verbal means.
- 8.2. A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Documents shall notify the same to the Procuring agency in writing at the Procuring agency's address specified in the BDS;
- 8.3. The Procuring agency shall respond in writing to any such request for clarification, provided that it is received no later than eleven (11) days for Open Tendering method and three (3) days for Limited Tendering method prior to the deadline for submission of Bids. Copies of the Procuring agency's response shall be forwarded to all those who have acquired the Bidding Documents directly from the Procuring agency, including a description of the enquiry without disclosing the name of the Bidder(s) seeking clarification. Should the Procuring agency deem it necessary to amend the Bidding Documents as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITB Clause 9 and ITB Sub-Clause 29.2; and
- 8.4. A pre-bid meeting shall be conducted only if necessary, to clarify doubts and concerns of the Bidders prior to submission of Bids. However, for procurement of value above twenty (20) million, pre-bid meeting is mandatory. Minutes of the pre-bid meeting shall be circulated to all Bidders that have purchased Bidding Documents.

9. Amendment of Bidding Documents

- 9.1. At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Bids the Procuring agency may amend the Bidding Documents by issuing an addendum. This may be done either on the Procuring agency's own initiative or in response to a clarification request from a prospective Bidder.
- 9.2. Any addendum thus issued shall be part of the Bidding Documents and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the Bidding Documents directly from the Procuring agency. Such addendum shall be binding on the prospective Bidders, and shall require that prospective Bidders confirm receipt of it before the time established for the opening of Bids;
- 9.3. The Procuring agency may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for submission of Bids pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 29.2 to allow prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take the addendum into account in preparation of their Bids.

C. QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

10. Financial Capacity

10.1. The bidder shall have the minimum level of financial capacity if so specified in the BDS to qualify for supply of goods and related services under the contract.

11. Experience and technical capacity

- 11.1. The bidder shall have the following minimum level of experience to qualify for supply of goods and related services under the contract:
 - (a) the minimum number of years of experience in the supply of goods and related services if so specified in the BDS;
 - (b) specific experience in the supply of similar goods and related services if so specified in the BDS; and
 - (c) minimum production capacity or availability of the equipment if so specified in the BDS.

D. PREPARATION OF BIDS

12. Cost of Bidding

12.1. The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Bid, and the Procuring agency shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Bidding process.

13. Language of Bid

13.1. The Bid, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Procuring agency, shall be written in the language specified in the BDS. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Bid may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified in the BDS, in which case, for the purposes of interpretation of the Bid, such translation shall govern.

14. Documents Comprising the Bid

- 14.1. The Bid shall comprise the following:
 - (a) Bid Submission Sheet and the applicable Price Schedules in accordance with ITB Clauses 15, 16, 18 and 20;
 - (b) Bid Security, in accordance with ITB Clause 26;
 - (c) Written confirmation authorizing the signatory of the Bid to commit the Bidder, in accordance with ITB Clause 27:
 - (d) Documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 21 establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid;
 - (e) Documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 22 that the Goods and Related Services to be supplied by the Bidder are of eligible origin;

- (f) Documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clauses 23 and 35 that the Goods and Related Services conform to the Bidding Documents;
- (g) Documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 24 establishing the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its Bid is accepted;
- (h) Alternative Bids, if permissible, in accordance with ITB Clause 17;
- (i) Documentary evidence or certified statements that the Bidder is not in any of the exclusion categories stipulated in ITB Sub- Clause 4.1;
- (j) Integrity Pact Statement, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 2.1 (e) as specified in BDS; and
- (k) Any other document required in the BDS.
- 14.2. In addition to the requirements under ITB14.1, Bids submitted by a JV shall include a copy of the Joint Venture Agreement entered into by all members. Alternatively, a letter of intent to execute a Joint Venture Agreement in the event of a successful Bid shall be signed by all members and submitted with the Bid, together with a copy of the proposed Agreement.

15. Bid Submission Sheet

15.1. The Bidder shall submit the Bid Submission Sheet using the form furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.

16. Price Schedules

16.1. The Bidder shall submit the Price Schedules for Goods and Related Services, according to their origin as appropriate, using the forms furnished in Section IV, Bidding Forms.

17. Alternative Bids

17.1. Unless otherwise indicated in the BDS alternative Bids shall not be considered.

18. Bid Prices and Discounts

- 18.1. The prices and discounts quoted by the Bidder in the Bid Submission Sheet and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 18.2. All lots and items in the Schedule of Supply must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules.
- 18.3. The price to be quoted in the Bid Submission Sheet shall be the total price of the Bid excluding any discounts offered.
- 18.4. The Bidder shall quote any unconditional discounts and the methodology for their application in the Bid Submission Sheet.

- 18.5. The terms EXW, CIF, CIP and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms, published by the International Chamber of Commerce as specified in the BDS.
- 18.6. Unless otherwise stated in the BDS, Prices shall be quoted inclusive of all applicable taxes and levies, insurance, transportation, handling costs and any other associated cost to fulfill the contractual obligations, as specified in the Price Schedule forms for Goods and related services included in Section IV Bidding Forms. However, to avail margin of preference, prices shall be quoted as specified in the Price Schedule for Goods Manufactured in Bhutan in section IV Bidding Forms. The disaggregation of price components shall be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Bids by the Procuring agency. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring agency's right to contract on any of the terms offered. In quoting prices, the Bidder shall be free to use transportation through carriers registered in any eligible country, in accordance with Section V, Eligible Countries. Similarly, the Bidder may obtain insurance services from any eligible country in accordance with Section V, Eligible Countries. Prices shall be entered in the following manner:
 - (a) For goods manufactured in Bhutan:
 - (i) the price of the Goods quoted EXW (ex works, ex factory, ex warehouse, ex showroom, or off-the-shelf, as applicable), including all Customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable on the components and raw material used in the manufacture or assembly of the Goods;
 - (ii) any Bhutan sales and other taxes which will be payable on the Goods if the contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - (iii) the price for inland transportation, insurance and other local services required to deliver the Goods to their final destination (Project Site) specified in the BDS.
 - (b) For Goods manufactured outside the Procuring agency's Country, to be imported:
 - (i) the price of the Goods, quoted CIP named place of destination, in the Procuring agency's Country, as specified in the BDS;
 - (ii) the price for inland transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods from the named place of destination to their final destination (Project Site) specified in the BDS;
 - (c) For Goods manufactured outside the Procuring agency's Country, already imported:
 - i) the price of the Goods, including the original import value of the Goods; plus any markup (or rebate); plus any other related local cost, and custom duties and other import taxes already paid or to be paid on the Goods already imported;

- ii) the custom duties and other import taxes already paid (need to be supported with documentary evidence) or to be paid on the Goods already imported;
- iii) the price of the Goods, obtained as the difference between (i) and (ii) above;
- iv) any Procuring agency's Country sales and other taxes which will be payable on the Goods if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
- v) the price for inland transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods from the named place of destination to their final destination (Project Site) specified in the BDS.
 - (d) For Related Services, other than in land transportation and other services required to convey the Goods to their final destination, whenever such Related Services are specified in the Schedule of Supply, the price of each item comprising the Related Services (inclusive of any applicable taxes).
- 18.7. If so indicated in ITB Sub-Clause 1.1, Bids are being invited for individual items, lots or packages. Unless otherwise indicated in the BDS, prices quoted shall correspond to one hundred percent (100%) of the items specified for each lot and to one hundred percent (100%) of the quantities for each item of a lot. Bidders wishing to offer any price reduction (discount) for the award of more than one Contract shall specify in their Bid the price reductions applicable to each package, or alternatively, to individual Contracts within the package. Price reductions or discounts shall be submitted in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause18.4, provided the Bids for all lots are submitted and opened at the same time.

19. Price Variation

19.1. Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the BDS. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non-responsive and shall be rejected pursuant to ITB Clause 35 unless adjustable price quotations are permitted by the BDS. If, in accordance with the BDS, prices quoted by the Bidder shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract, a Bid submitted with a fixed price quotation shall not be rejected, but the price adjustment shall be treated as zero.

20. Currencies of Bid

- 20.1. The unit rates and prices shall be quoted by the Bidder entirely in Ngultrum (Nu). Foreign currency requirements shall be indicated and shall be payable at the option of the Bidder in up to three foreign currencies. In case of International procurement, bidders may express the unit rates and prices in fully convertible currency. If the bidders wish to be paid in a combination of amounts in different currencies, it may quote its price accordingly up to three foreign currencies.
- 20.2. The rates of exchange to be used in arriving at the local currency equivalent shall be the selling rates for similar transactions established by RMA on the day of bid opening. These exchange rates shall apply for all payments so that no exchange risk shall be borne by the Bidder.

- 20.3. Bids shall be evaluated as quoted in Ngultrum (Nu.) in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 20.1, unless a Bidder has used different exchange rates than those prescribed in ITB Sub-Clause 20.2, in which case the Bid shall be first converted into the amounts payable in different currencies using the rates quoted in the Bid and then reconverted to Ngultrum (Nu.) using the exchange rates prescribed in ITB Sub-Clause 20.2.
- 20.4. Bidders shall indicate details of their expected foreign currency requirements in the Bid.
- 20.5. Bidders may be required by the Procuring agency to clarify their foreign currency requirements and to substantiate that the amounts included in the rates and prices if required in the BDS, are reasonable and responsive to ITB Sub- Clause 20.1.
- 20.6. In case of International Procurement from countries other than India, the procuring agency may invite bids in convertible currencies. The bids shall however, be evaluated in accordance with Sub-Clause 20.3, but the payment shall be made in the currency of the bid.

21. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder

21.1. To establish their eligibility in accordance with ITB Clause 3, Bidders shall complete the Bid Submission Sheet included in Section IV, Bidding Forms.

22. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Goods and Related Services

22.1. To establish the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services in accordance with ITB Clause 5, Bidders shall complete the country of origin declarations in the Price Schedule Forms included in Section IV, Bidding Forms.

23. Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Goods and Related Services

- 23.1. To establish the conformity of the Goods and Related Services to the Bidding Documents, the Bidder shall furnish as part of its Bid documentary evidence that the Goods conform to the technical specifications and standards specified in Section VI, Schedule of Supply.
- 23.2. The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed item by item description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Goods and Related Services, demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods and Related Services to the technical specifications and, if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Schedule of Supply.

- 23.3. The Bidder shall also furnish a list giving full particulars, including available sources and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the Goods during the period specified in the BDS following commencement of the use of the Goods by the Procuring agency.
- 23.4. Standards for workmanship, process, material and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers specified by the Procuring agency in the Schedule of Supply, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may offer other standards of quality, brand names and/or catalogue numbers, provided that it demonstrates to the Procuring agency's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure equivalence or are superior to those specified in the Schedule of Supply.

24. Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder

- 24.1. The documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its Bid is accepted shall establish to the Procuring agency's satisfaction:
 - (a) that, if required by the BDS, a Bidder that does not manufacture or produce the Goods it offers to supply shall submit the Manufacturer's Authorization using the form included in Section IV, Bidding Forms to demonstrate that it has been duly authorized by the manufacturer or producer of the Goods to supply these Goods in Bhutan;
 - (b) that, if required in the BDS, in the case of a Bidder not doing business within Bhutan, the Bidder is or will be (if awarded the Contract) represented by an agent in Bhutan equipped and able to carry out the Supplier's maintenance, repair and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications;
 - (c) that Bids submitted by a Joint Venture, Consortium or Association (JV/C/A) of two or more firms as partners comply with the following requirements:
 - (i) the Bid is signed so as to be legally binding on all partners;
 - (ii) all partners shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the Contract in accordance with the Contract terms;
 - (iii) one of the partners is nominated as being in charge, authorized to incur liabilities, and to receive instructions for and on behalf of any and all partners of the JV/C/A;
 - (iv) the execution of the entire Contract, including payment, shall be done exclusively with the partner in charge; and
 - (v) a copy of the JV/C/A Agreement entered into by the partners is submitted with the Bid; or a Letter of Intent to execute a JV/C/A Agreement in the event of a successful Bid is signed by all partners and submitted with the Bid, together with a copy of the proposed Agreement.
 - (d) that the Bidder meets each of the qualification criteria specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

25. Period of Validity of Bids

- 25.1. Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the BDS from the Bid submission deadline prescribed by the Procuring agency. A Bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring agency as non-responsive.
- 25.2. In exceptional circumstances, prior to expiry of the Bid validity period, the Procuring agency may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their Bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. The Bid Security shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Bidder may refuse the request to extend the validity of its Bid without forfeiting its Bid Security. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its Bid, except as provided in ITB Sub-Clause25.3
- 25.3. In the case of fixed price contracts, if the award is delayed by a period exceeding sixty (60) days beyond the expiry of the initial Bid validity, the Contract price shall be adjusted as specified in the request for extension. Bid evaluation shall be based on the Bid Price without taking into consideration the above correction.

26. Bid Security

- 26.1 In lieu of a Bid Security, the Procuring Agency may instruct bidders to sign a Bid Securing Declaration in the form provided in the bidding documents accepting that they will be required to pay bid security amount specified in the Bidding Document within five (5) days if;
 - (a) they withdraw or modify their Bids during the period of validity;
 - (b) a bidder fails to accept the arithmetical corrections of its bid price; or
 - (c) they are awarded the contract and they fail to sign the contract, or to submit a performance security before the deadline defined in the bidding document.
- Failure to pay as provided in section 26.1 will lead to debarment of the bidder from being eligible to submit bids for contracts with all the government procuring agencies for the period prescribed in the Debarment Rules.

27. Format and Signing of Bid

- 27.1 The Bidder shall prepare ONE Original of the documents comprising the Bid as described in ITB Clause 14 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL." In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the Bid, in the number specified in the BDS, and clearly mark them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
- 27.2 The original and all copies of the Bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder.
- 27.3 Any interlineations, erasures or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the person signing the Bid.

E. SUBMISSION AND OPENING OF BIDS

28. Submission, Sealing and Marking of Bids

- 28.1. Bids shall be delivered by hand, courier, registered post or electronic means as may be applicable. The Bidder shall seal the original Bid and the number of copies stipulated in the BDS, including alternative Bids if permitted in accordance with ITB Clause 17, in separate inner envelopes contained within one outer envelope. All envelopes shall be sealed with adhesive or other sealant to prevent reopening.
- 28.2. The inner envelopes shall:
 - (a) be signed across their seals by the person authorized to sign the Bid on behalf of the Bidder; and
 - (b) be marked "ORIGINAL", "ALTERNATIVE" (if any) and "COPIES";
- 28.3. The outer envelope shall:
 - (a) be marked "Confidential";
 - (b) be addressed to the Procuring agency at the address¹⁵ provided in the BDS;
 - (c) bear the name and identification number of the Contract as defined in the BDS; and
 - (d) provide a warning not to open before the specified time and date for Bid Opening as defined in the BDS.
- 28.4. In addition to the identification required in ITB Sub-Clause 28.2, the inner envelopes shall indicate the name and address of the Bidder, to enable the Bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared late in pursuant to ITB Clause 30.
- 28.5. If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as above, the Procuring agency shall assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the Bid.

- 28.6. In the Two-Stage Process, Bidders shall be advised to submit only the technical proposal in the first stage. In the second stage, Bidders shall be requested to submit both their technical proposals as modified and agreed with the Procuring agency and the financial proposals based on the modified technical proposal simultaneously in two separate sealed envelopes.
- 28.7. When so specified in the BDS Bidders shall have the option of submitting their Bids electronically. Bidders submitting Bids electronically shall follow the procedures specified in the BDS.

¹⁵The receiving address shall be an office that is staffed during normal working hours by personnel authorized to certify time and date of receipt and assure safe-keeping until Bid opening. A post office address is not to be used. The address must be the same as the receiving address described in the Invitation for Bids.

29. Deadline for Submission of Bids

- 29.1. Bids shall be delivered by hand, courier, registered post or electronically to the Procuring agency at the address and no later than the date and time indicated in the BDS.
- 29.2. The Procuring agency may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Bids by amending the Bidding Documents in accordance with ITB Clause 9, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring agency and Bidders previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

30. Late Bids

30.1. The Procuring agency shall not consider any Bid that is submitted after the deadline for submission of Bids. Any Bid received by the Procuring agency after the deadline for submission of Bids shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Bidder.

31. Withdrawal, Substitution and Modification of Bids

- 31.1. A Bidder may withdraw, substitute or modify its Bid after it has been submitted by sending a written notice in accordance with ITB Clause 28, duly signed by an authorized representative, and shall include a copy of the authorization (the power of attorney) in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 27.2, (except that withdrawal notices do not require copies). The corresponding substitution or modification of the Bid must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:
 - (a) submitted in accordance with ITB Clauses 27 and 28 (except that withdrawal notices do not require copies) and, in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "Withdrawal", "Substitution" or "Modification;" and
 - (b) received by the Procuring agency prior to the deadline prescribed for the submission of Bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 29.

- 31.2. Bids requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.1shall be returned unopened to the Bidders.
- 31.3. No Bid may be withdrawn, substituted or modified in the interval between the deadline for submission of Bids and the expiry of the period of Bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet or any extension thereof.
- 31.4. Withdrawal of a bid between the deadline for submission of bids and expiration of the period of bid validity specified in the BDS or as extended pursuant to Clause 25.1, may result in the forfeiture of the Bid Security pursuant to Clause 26.6. If the best evaluated bidder withdraws his bid between the periods specified in this clause, the bid security of the bidder shall be forfeited and in addition, the bidder shall pay to the procuring agency the positive difference of sum, if any, with the next lowest bidder within fourteen (14) days of his withdrawal. If the bidder fails to pay the difference within the said date, the bidder shall be debarred by a competent authority as per law. In the case of framework contracts, the bid security shall be forfeited and the supply of the particular item will be re-tendered.

32. Bid Opening

- 32.1. The Procuring agency shall conduct the Bid Opening in public, in the presence of Bidders` designated representatives who choose to attend, and at the address, date and time specified in the BDS. Any specific electronic Bid Opening procedures required if electronic bidding is permitted in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 28.7 shall be as specified in the BDS.
- 32.2. Bid opening shall take place on the same day immediately following the deadline for the submission of bids.
- 32.3. Bidders, their representatives and other attendees at the Bid Opening shall not be permitted to approach any members of the Bid Opening Committee or any RGoB officials.
- 32.4. First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding Bid shall not be opened, but shall be returned to the Bidder. No Bid withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorization to request the withdrawal and is read out at Bid Opening. Next, envelopes marked "SUBSTITUTION" shall be opened and read out and exchanged with the corresponding Bid being substituted. The substituted Bid shall not be opened, but shall be returned to the Bidder. No Bid substitution shall be permitted unless the corresponding substitution notice contains a valid authorization to request the substitution and is readout at Bid Opening. Envelopes marked "MODIFICATION" shall be opened and readout with the corresponding Bid. No Bid modification shall be permitted unless the corresponding modification notice contains a valid authorization to request the modification and is read out at Bid Opening. Only envelopes that are opened and readout at Bid Opening shall be considered further.
- 32.5. All other envelopes shall be opened one at a time. The Bidders' names, the Bid prices, the total amount (or lot-wise) of each Bid and of any alternative Bid (if alternatives have been requested or permitted), any discounts, Bid withdrawals, substitutions or modifications, the presence or absence of Bid Security, responses to any Bidding Documents addenda, and

such other details as the Procuring agency may consider appropriate shall be announced by the Procuring agency at the Bid Opening. This informational so shall be written on a notice board for the public to copy. Any Bid price, discount or alternative Bid price not announced and recorded shall not be taken into account in Bid evaluation. No Bid shall be rejected at Bid Opening except for late Bids pursuant to ITB Clause 30. Substitution Bids and modifications submitted pursuant to ITB Clause 31 that are not opened and read out at Bid Opening shall not be considered for further evaluation regardless of the circumstances. Late, withdrawn and substituted Bids shall be returned unopened to Bidders.

- 32.6. The Procuring agency shall prepare a record of the Bid Opening, which shall include the information disclosed to those present in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 32.4. The minutes shall include, as a minimum:
 - (a) the Contract title and reference number;
 - (b) the Bid number;
 - (c) the Bid deadline date and time;
 - (d) the date, time and place of Bid Opening;
 - (e) Bid prices, per lot if applicable, offered by the Bidders, including any discounts and alternative offers;
 - (f) the name and nationality of each Bidder, and whether there is a withdrawal, substitution or modification;
 - (g) the names of attendees at the Bid Opening, and of the Bidders they represent (if any);
 - (h) details of any complaints or other comments made by attendees/ representatives attending the Bid Opening, including the names and signatures of the attendees/ representatives making the complaint(s) and/or comment(s); and
 - (i) the names, designations and signatures of the members of the Bid Opening Committee.
- 32.7. The Bidders' representatives and attendees who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Bidder's or other attendee's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the record shall be distributed to all Bidders.

F. EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS

33. Confidentiality

- 33.1.Information relating to the examination, evaluation, comparison and qualification of Bids, and recommendation of Contract Award, shall not be disclosed to Bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until publication of the Contract Award.
- 33.2. Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring agency in the examination, evaluation, comparison and qualification of the Bids or Contract Award decisions may result in the rejection of its Bid.
- 33.3.Notwithstanding ITB Sub-Clause 33.2, from the time of Bid Opening to the time of Contract Award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring agency on any matter related to the bidding process, it should be done during the 'debriefing period'.

34. Clarification of Bids

34.1. To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison and qualification of the Bids, the Procuring agency may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its Bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to a request by the Procuring agency shall not be considered. The Procuring agency's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change in the prices or substance of the Bid shall be sought, offered or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring agency in the evaluation of the Bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 36.

35. Responsiveness of Bids

- 35.1. The Procuring agency's determination of a Bid's responsiveness shall be based on the contents of the Bid itself, and is to determine which of the Bids received are responsive and thereafter to compare the responsive Bids against each other to select the best evaluated Bid.
- 35.2. A substantially responsive Bid is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions and specifications of the Bidding Documents without material deviation, reservation or omission. A material deviation, reservation or omission is one that:
 - (a) Affects in any substantial way the scope, quality or performance of the Goods or Related Services required;
 - (b) limits in any substantial way inconsistent with the Bidding Documents, the Procuring agency's rights or the Bidder's obligations under the Contract; or
 - (c) if rectified would affect unfairly the competitive position of other Bidders presenting responsive Bids.

35.3. If a Bid is not substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents it shall be rejected by the Procuring agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the material deviation, reservation or omission.

36. Non-conformities, Errors and Omissions

- 36.1. Provided that a Bid is substantially responsive, the Procuring agency may waive any non-conformities or omissions in the Bid that do not constitute a material deviation.
- 36.2. Provided that a Bid is substantially responsive, the Procuring agency may request that the Bidder submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify non-material non-conformities or omissions in the Bid related to documentation requirements. Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the Bid. Failure of the Bidder to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its Bid.
- 36.3. Provided that the Bid is substantially responsive, the Procuring agency shall correct arithmetical errors on the following basis:
 - (a) if there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the line item total that is obtained by multiplying the unit price by the quantity, the unit prices hall prevail and the line item total shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring agency there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the line item total as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
 - (b) if there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
 - (c) if there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to ITB Sub-Clauses 36.3

 (a) and (b) above.
- 36.4. If the Bidder that submitted the best evaluated Bid does not accept the correction of errors, its Bid shall be disqualified and its Bid Security shall be forfeited.

37. Preliminary Examination of Bids

- 37.1. The Procuring agency shall examine the Bids to confirm that all documents and technical documentation requested in ITB Clause14 have been provided, and to determine the completeness of each document submitted.
- 37.2. The Procuring agency shall confirm that the following documents and information have been provided in the Bid. If any of these documents or information is missing, the offer shall be rejected.
 - (a) Bid Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 14.1 (a);
 - (b) Price Schedules, in accordance with ITB Sub Clause 14.1(a);
 - (c) Bid Security, in accordance with ITB Clause 26.

38. Examination of Terms and Conditions; Technical Evaluation

- 38.1. The Procuring agency shall examine the Bid to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC and the SCC have been accepted by the Bidder without any material deviation or reservation.
- 38.2. The Procuring agency shall evaluate the technical aspects of the Bid submitted in accordance with ITB Clause 23, to confirm that all requirements specified in Section VI, Schedule of Supply of the Bidding Documents have been met without any material deviation or reservation.
- 38.3. If, after the examination of the terms and conditions and the technical evaluation, the Procuring agency determines that the Bid is not substantially responsive in accordance with ITB Clause 35, the bid shall not be considered for evaluation.

39. Conversion to Single Currency

39..1. For evaluation and comparison purposes, the Procuring agency shall convert all Bid prices expressed in amounts in various currencies into a single currency and using the exchange rates specified in the BDS.

40. Margin of Preference

40.1. A margin of preference may apply to domestic goods manufactured in Bhutan as provided for in the BDS. To avail a margin of preference, the bidder shall provide a value addition certificate from the Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Employment.

41. Evaluation of Bids

- 41.1. The Procuring agency shall evaluate each Bid that has been determined, up to this stage of the evaluation, to be substantially responsive.
- 41.2. To evaluate a Bid, the Procuring agency shall only use all the factors, methodologies and criteria defined in this ITB Clause 41. No other criteria or methodology shall be permitted.
- 41.3. To evaluate a Bid, the Procuring agency shall consider the following:
 - (a) evaluation shall be done for Items or Lots, as specified in the BDS;
 - (b) the Bid Price, as quoted in accordance with ITB Clause 18;
 - (c) price adjustment for correction of arithmetic errors in accordance with ITB Clause 36.3;
 - (d) price adjustment due to discounts offered in accordance with ITB Clause 18.4;
 - (e) adjustments due to the application of the evaluation criteria specified in the BDS from amongst those set out in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria; and
 - (f) adjustments due to the application of a margin of preference, in accordance with ITB Clause 40, if applicable.
- 41.4. The Procuring agency's evaluation of a Bid shall exclude and not take into account:
 - (a) in the case of Goods manufactured in Bhutan, sales and other similar taxes which will be payable on the Goods if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder;
 - (b) in the case of Goods manufactured outside Bhutan, already imported or to be imported, Customs duties and other import taxes levied on the imported Goods, sales and other similar taxes which will be payable on the Goods if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - (c) any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the Contract, if provided in the Bid.

- 41.5. The Procuring agency's evaluation of a Bid may require the consideration of other factors in addition to the Bid Price quoted in accordance with ITB Clause 18. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Goods and Related Services. The effect of the factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of Bids, unless otherwise specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. The factors, criteria and the methodology of application shall be as specified in ITB Sub-Clause 41.3 (e).
- 41.6. If so specified in the BDS, these Bidding Documents shall allow Bidders to quote separate prices for one or more lots, and shall allow the Procuring agency to award one or multiple lots to more than one Bidder. The methodology of evaluation to determine the lowest evaluated lot combinations is specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
- 41.7. The procuring agency shall ensure that the lowest evaluated bid price is consistent and reasonable with the current market prices. If the prices are unreasonable compared to prevailing market prices procuring agency may reject the bid.

42. Comparison of Bids

42.1. The Procuring agency shall compare the evaluated costs of all substantially responsive Bids established in accordance with ITB 41 to determine the Bid that has the lowest evaluated cost. The comparison shall be on the basis of CIP (place of final destination) prices for imported goods and EXW prices, plus cost of inland transportation and insurance to place of destination, for goods manufactured within the procuring agency's country, together with prices for any required installation, training, commissioning and other services. The evaluation of prices shall not take into account custom duties and other taxes levied on imported goods quoted CIP and sales and similar taxes levied in connection with the sale or delivery of goods.

43. Abnormally Low Bid

- 43..1. An Abnormally Low Bid is one where the Bid price, in combination with other constituent elements of the Bid, appears unreasonably low to the extent that the Bid price raises material concerns as to the capability of the Bidder to perform the Contract for the offered Bid price. Before proceeding to further analysis, the Procuring agency shall revisit their departmental estimate to ensure its realistic compared to the prevailing market rates.
- 43..2. After revisiting the departmental estimate as provided in section 43.1 if the procuring agency determines that the bid offered by the bidder is 20% below or above the agency estimate, the procuring agency shall eliminate the Bid(s) before proceeding towards bid evaluation.

44. Seriously unbalanced Bids

44.1. If the Bid that is evaluated as the best evaluated bid is, in the Procuring agency's opinion, seriously unbalanced the Procuring agency may require the Bidder to provide written clarifications. Clarifications may include detailed price analyses to demonstrate the consistency of the Bid prices with the scope of works, proposed methodology, schedule and any other requirements of the bidding document.

- 44.2. After the evaluation of the information and detailed price analyses presented by the Bidder, the Procuring agency may as appropriate:
 - (a) accept the Bid and require that the amount of the Performance Security be increased at the expense of the Bidder to a level not exceeding twenty percent (20%) of the initial Contract price in addition to ten percentage (10%) of the Performance Security; or
 - (b) reject the Bid.

45. Procuring agency's Right to Accept Any Bid, and to Reject Any or All Bids

45.1. The Procuring agency reserves the right to accept or reject any Bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all Bids at any time prior to Contract award.

G. AWARD OF CONTRACT

46. Award Criteria

46.1. The Procuring agency shall award the Contract to the Bidder whose offer has been determined to be the lowest evaluated Bid and is substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents.

47. Letter of Intent to Award the Contract/Letter of Acceptance

- 47.1. The Procuring agency shall notify the concerned Bidder whose bid has been selected in accordance with ITB 46 in writing (in the format in section IV-hereafter called the letter of Intent to award the contract) that the Procuring agency has intention to accept its bid and the information regarding the name, address and amount of selected bidder shall be given to all other bidders who submitted the bid. Such notification should be communicated in writing, including by cable, facsimile, telex or electronic mail to all the bidders on the same day of dispatch. The Procuring agency shall ensure that the same information is uploaded on their website on the same day of dispatch.
- 47.2. If no bidder submits an application pursuant to ITB 52 within a period of five (5) days of the notice provided under ITB 48.1, prior to expiry of the period of Bid validity, the Procuring agency shall notify the successful Bidder, in writing, that its Bid has been accepted.
- 47.3. Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, the letter of acceptance shall constitute a binding Contract.

- 47.4. Upon the successful Bidder furnishing the signed Contract Form and the Performance Security pursuant to ITB Clause 51 the Procuring agency:
 - (a) Shall promptly notify each unsuccessful Bidder and discharge obligation under Bid Security, pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 26.4; and
 - (b) Publish a notification of award on the Procuring agency's website.
- 47.5. The notifications to all unsuccessful Bidders and the notification posted on the Procuring agency's website shall include the following information:
 - (a) the Bid and lot numbers;
 - (b) name of the winning Bidder, and the price it offered, as well as the duration and summary scope of the Contract awarded; and
 - (c) the date of the award decision.

48. Debriefing by the Procuring agency

- 48.1. On receipt of the Procuring agency's Letter of Intention to Award referred to in ITB 48, an unsuccessful Bidder has three (3) working Days to make a written request to the Procuring agency for a debriefing. The Procuring agency shall provide a debriefing to all unsuccessful Bidders whose request is received within this deadline.
- 48.2. Where a request for debriefing is received within the deadline, the Procuring agency shall provide a debriefing within five (5) working days.
- 48.3. The Procuring Agency shall discuss only such Bid and not the bids of other competitors. The debriefing shall not include:
 - (a) point-by-point comparisons with another Bid; and
 - (b) information that is confidential or commercially sensitive to other Bidders.
- 48.4. The purpose of debriefing is to inform the aggrieved bidder of the reasons for lack of success, pointing out the specific shortcomings in its bid without disclosing contents of other bids.

49. Signing of Contract

- 49.1. At the same time as notifying the successful Bidder in writing that its Bid has been accepted the Procuring agency shall send the successful Bidder the Contract Agreement and the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 49.2. Within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the Letter of Intent to Award the Contract/Letter of Acceptance the successful Bidder shall sign, date and return it to the Procuring agency.
- 49.3. Notwithstanding ITB Sub-Clause 50 above, in case signing of the Contract Agreement is prevented by any export restrictions attributable to the Procuring agency, to Bhutan, or to the use of the products/Goods, systems or services to be supplied, where such export

restrictions arise from trade regulations from a country supplying those products/Goods, systems or services, the Bidder shall not be bound by its Bid, always provided, however, that the Bidder can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Procuring agency that signing of the Contact Agreement has not been prevented by any lack of diligence on the part of the Bidder in completing any formalities, including applying for permits, authorizations and/or licenses necessary for the export of the products/ Goods, systems or services under the terms of the Contract.

50. Performance Security

- 50.1. Within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of letter of acceptance from the Procuring agency, the Bidder shall submit the Performance Security in accordance with the GCC, using for that purpose any of the following security forms:
 - (a) unconditional bank guarantee in the form provided for in Section IX, Contract Forms, or another form acceptable to the Procuring agency;
 - (b) banker's certified cheque/ cash warrant; or
 - (c) demand draft.
- 50.2. Performance Security shall be issued, at the Bidder's option, by a financial institution located in Bhutan.
- 50.3. Failure by the successful Bidder to submit the above-mentioned Performance Security or to sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security. In that event the Procuring agency may award the Contract to the next lowest evaluated Bidder whose offer is substantially responsive and is determined by the Procuring agency to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily. Such a failure shall be considered as "withdrawal" and all relevant clauses shall apply.

51. Complaint and Review

51.1. If the Bidder has or is likely to suffer, loss or injury due to breach of a duty imposed on the Procuring agency by the provisions of this bidding document, the Bidder shall submit the complaint in writing to the Procuring agency within five (5) days from the date of letter of intent to award the contract. In the first instance, the Bidder shall submit the complaint to the Procuring agency.

- 51.2. The head of agency shall, within seven (7) days after the submission of the complaint, issue a written decision.
- 51.3. The Bidder may appeal to the Independent Review Body within five (5) days of the decision of the Head of the Procuring Agency or, where no such decision has been taken, within ten (10) days of the original complaint and the copy of the appeal shall be given to procuring agency on the same day.
- 51.4. Once the appeal copy is received by the procuring agency, it shall not proceed further with the procurement process until receipt of notification from the Independent Review Body Secretariat.
- 51.5. The complaint and review process shall be in compliance to IRB Rules of Procedure 2023.

SECTION II. BID DATA SHEET

A.	INTRODUCTION	36
B.	BIDDING DOCUMENTS	36
C.	QUALIFICATION CRITERIA	36
D.	PREPARATION OF BIDS	36
E.	SUBMISSION AND OPENING OF BIDS	38
F	EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS	38

SECTION II. BID DATA SHEET

ITB 1.1	The Procuring agency is: Chief Executive Officer, NHDCL, Thimphu.
	The name, identification number and number of lots within this procurement is: <i>Package –VIII</i> , <i>Supply of Hardware items including</i>
ITB 1.1	tools and machinery for Bjemina Manufacturing Unit to the NHDCL Head Office, and Thimphu.
ITB 3.1	Category of trade License eligible for this bidding process is: Valid License of all category
TB 4.1 (l)	Any additional predetermined circumstances ["none"]
11 D 1 .1 (1)	All goods and related services to be supplied under the contract
ITB 5.1	shall comply with "Not applicable"
B. BIDDING DO	DCUMENTS
	CUMENTS For clarification of Bid purposes only, the Procuring agency's address is:
B. BIDDING DO ITB 8.2	For clarification of Bid purposes only, the Procuring agency's
	For clarification of Bid purposes only, the Procuring agency's address is: Attention: Procurement Er. /Officer, Procurement section, NHDCL,
	For clarification of Bid purposes only, the Procuring agency's address is: Attention: Procurement Er. /Officer, Procurement section, NHDCL, Head Office. Address: National Housing Development Corporation Limited, Head
	For clarification of Bid purposes only, the Procuring agency's address is: Attention: Procurement Er. /Officer, Procurement section, NHDCL, Head Office. Address: National Housing Development Corporation Limited, Head Office, Bhutan.
	For clarification of Bid purposes only, the Procuring agency's address is: Attention: Procurement Er. /Officer, Procurement section, NHDCL, Head Office. Address: National Housing Development Corporation Limited, Head Office, Bhutan. Facsimile number: 05251182/17765331
ITB 8.2	For clarification of Bid purposes only, the Procuring agency's address is: Attention: Procurement Er. /Officer, Procurement section, NHDCL, Head Office. Address: National Housing Development Corporation Limited, Head Office, Bhutan. Facsimile number: 05251182/17765331 Electronic mail address: phurba.thinley@nhdcl.bt
	For clarification of Bid purposes only, the Procuring agency's address is: Attention: Procurement Er. /Officer, Procurement section, NHDCL, Head Office. Address: National Housing Development Corporation Limited, Head Office, Bhutan. Facsimile number: 05251182/17765331 Electronic mail address: phurba.thinley@nhdcl.bt C. QUALIFICATION CRITERIA The minimum amount of financial resource is Nu. Minimum 5 Lakhs validated by providing credit line from Bank. The minimum number of years of experience in the supply of
10.1	For clarification of Bid purposes only, the Procuring agency's address is: Attention: Procurement Er. /Officer, Procurement section, NHDCL, Head Office. Address: National Housing Development Corporation Limited, Head Office, Bhutan. Facsimile number: 05251182/17765331 Electronic mail address: phurba.thinley@nhdcl.bt C. QUALIFICATION CRITERIA The minimum amount of financial resource is Nu. Minimum 5 Lakhs validated by providing credit line from Bank.

11.1 (c)	The minimum production capacity or availability of equipment is: "Not applicable"	
D. PREPARATION OF BIDS		
ITB 13.1	The language of the Bid is: <i>English</i>	
	The bidders shall submit a signed Integrity Pact: [Yes]	
ITB 14.1 (j)		

ITB 14.1 (k)	The Bidder shall submit with its Bid the following additional
	documents:
	(a) A duly completed and signed priced quotation as per the Schedule of
	Items and the Priced Quotation.
	(b) A valid Trade License ³ ;
	(c) A valid Tax Clearance Certificate;
	(d) Bid- securing declaration
	(e) Technical Specification of the Goods to be supplied; and
	(f) Any other requirements specified in this document
ITB 17.1	Alternative Bids "shall not be" permitted.
	"A Bidder may submit an alternative Bid only with a Bid for the
	Goods as specified in Section VI, Schedule of Supply, 3, Technical
	Specifications (the "base case"). The Procuring agency shall only
	consider the alternative Bid(s) offered by the Bidder whose Bid for
	the base case was determined to be the lowest-evaluated Bid."
ITB 18.5	The Incoterms edition is: [Not applicable]
112 10.0	The final destination (Project Site) is: <i>NHDCL Head Office, Thimphu</i> ,
ITB 18.6 (a)	Bhutan.
(iii), (b) (ii) and (c)	Ditution.
(v)	
	Place of destination: NHDCL Head Office or within Thimphu
ITB 18.6(b) (i)	Municipality.
and (c)(v)	
ITB 19.1	The prices quoted by the Bidder "shall not"
	be adjustable. If prices shall be adjustable, the methodology is
	specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
ITB 20.1	The Bidder "is" required to quote in Ngultrum
	(BTN) the portion of the Bid Price that corresponds to expenditures
	incurred in Ngultrum (BTN) in Bhutan.
ITB 23.3	The period of time for which the Goods are expected to be
110 23.3	functioning (for the purpose of spare parts, special tools, etc.) is
	until its warranty period. All the items listed in the price schedule will
	have to be of genuine quality and should render prescribed
	manufacturers useful life, any item(s) not fulfilling the prescribed
	manufacturers useful life will have to be replaced at no
	additional cost to the purchaser
ITB 24.1 (a)	Manufacturer's authorization "is not" required.
· ()	

After sales maintenance, repair, spare parts stocking and related
services "are not" required, and the Bidder
therefore "is not" required to be represented by a
suitably equipped and able agent in Bhutan.
The Bid validity period shall be <i>60(Sixty)</i> days.
The amount and currency of the Bid Security is 50,000.00 (Fifty
Thousand) Ngultrum per bid should be drawn in the form of
DD/CW/Favoring Chief Executive Officer, NHDCL.
SUBMISSION AND OPENING OF BIDS
In addition to the original of the Bid, the number of copies is: <i>one</i>
original and one identical copy of the bid document.
The name and identification number of the Contract is <i>Package –VIII</i> ,
Supply of Hardware items including tools and machinery for Bjemina
Manufacturing Unit The time and date for Did Organics is [2:20 But I Planton time or
The time and date for Bid Opening is [2:30 Pm] Bhutan time on
Wednesday 6th December 2023.
Bidders "shall not" have the option of submitting
their Bids electronically.
For Bid submission purposes, the Procuring agency's address is:
Attention: Chief Executive Officer, NHDCL
Address: Post Box - 1439, Thimphu, Bhutan.
The deadline for the submission of Bids is: Date: 6/12/2023
Time: 12:30 PM Bhutan standard time.
The Bid Opening shall take place at:
Address: Conference Hall, Head Office (Bid Opening Committee)
NHDCL, Thimphu
Date: Wednesday 6th December 2023.
Time: 2:30 PM Bhutan Standard Time.
EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS
Bid prices expressed in different currencies shall be converted into
Ngultrum (BTN).

	The source of exchange rates shall be the Royal Monetary Authority of Bhutan.
	The date for the exchange rates shall be the date if Bid Opening, as prescribed in ITB Sub-Clause 32.1.
ITB 40.1	A margin of twenty percent (20%) Domestic Preference [shall not] apply.
ITB 41.3 (a)	Evaluation will be done for <i>inserted Items</i>
	Bids will be evaluated for each item and the Contract will comprise the item(s) awarded to the successful Bidder.
ITB 41.3 (e)	The adjustments shall be determined using the following criteria from amongst those set out in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria: [refer to Schedule III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria; insert complementary details if necessary] (a) Deviation in payment schedule: [No]. (b) The cost of major replacement components, mandatory spare parts, and service: [Yes]. (c) The availability in Bhutan of spare parts and after-sales services for the equipment offered in the Bid [Yes] (d) The projected operating and maintenance costs during the life of the equipment [Yes if required] (e) The performance and productivity of the equipment offered: [Yes] (f) The those listed items in the price schedule should confirm to
ITD /1 6	specific application and manufacturers technical specifications.
ITB 41.6	Bidders "shall not" be allowed to quote separate prices for one or more lots. [refer to Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria for the evaluation methodology, if appropriate]

SECTION III. EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

1.	Domestic Preference (ITB 40)	.4
2.	Evaluation Criteria (ITB 41.3 (e))	.4
3.	Multiple Contracts (ITB41.6)	.43

1. Domestic Preference (ITB 40)

- 1.1 If the Bidding Data Sheet (BDS) so specifies, the purchaser may grant a margin of preference to goods manufactured in the Purchaser's country for the purpose of bid comparison, in accordance with the procedure outlined in subsequent paragraphs:
- 1.2 Bids will be classified in one of the three groups, as follows:
 - (a) Group A: Bids offering goods manufactured in Bhutan; and
 - (b) Group B: Bids offering goods manufactured outside Bhutan that have been already imported or that will be imported.
- 1.3 All evaluated bids in each group shall be compared to determine the lowest evaluated bid. Such best evaluated bids from each group shall be compared with each other and if:
 - (a) As a result of this comparison, a bid from Group A is the Lowest Evaluated Bid (LEB).
 - (b) This shall be selected for the award.
- 1.4 All evaluated bids in each group shall be compared to determine the lowest evaluated bid. Such lowest evaluated bids from each group shall be compared with each other and it,
 - (a) As a result of this comparison, a bid from Group B is the LEB.
 - (b) An amount often (20%) percent domestic preference shall be calculated on Groups LEB price to be subtracted/deducted on the LEB price (Group A).
 - (c) After deducting 20% from the LEB price from Group A, this shall be compared with the LEB from Group B to determine the LEB for the award.

2. Evaluation Criteria (ITB 41.3 (e))

The Procuring agency's evaluation of a Bid may take into account, in addition to the Bid Price quoted in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 18.6, one or more of the following factors as specified in ITB Sub-Clause 41.3 (e) and in the BDS referring to ITB Sub-Clause 41.3 (e), using the following criteria and methodologies.

- (a) Deviation in Payment Schedule. (insert one of the following)
- (i) Bidders shall state their Bid price for the payment schedule outlined in the SCC. Bids shall be evaluated on the basis of this base price. Bidders are, however, permitted to state an alternative payment schedule and indicate the reduction in Bid Price they wish to offer for such alternative payment schedule. The Procuring agency may consider the alternative payment schedule and the reduced Bid

Price offered by the Bidder selected on the basis of the base price for the payment schedule outlined in the SCC.

or

- (ii) The SCC stipulates the payment schedule specified by the Procuring agency. If a Bid deviates from the schedule and if such deviation is considered acceptable to the Procuring agency, the Bid will be evaluated by calculating interest earned for any earlier payments involved in the terms outlined in the Bid as compared with those stipulated in the SCC, at the rate per annum specified in BDS Sub-Clause 41.3 (e)
- (b) Cost of major replacement components, mandatory spare parts, and service. (insert one of the following)
- (i) The list of items and quantities of major assemblies, components and selected spare parts likely to be required during the initial period of operation specified in BDS Sub-Clause ITB 23.3 is in the List of Goods. An adjustment equal to the total cost of these items, at the unit prices quoted in each Bid, shall be added to the Bid Price, for evaluation purposes only.

or

- (ii) The Procuring agency will draw up a list of high-usage and high-value items of components and spare parts, along with estimated quantities of usage in the initial period of operation specified in BDS Sub-Clause ITB 23.3. The total cost of these items and quantities will be computed from spare parts unit prices submitted by the Bidder and added to the Bid Price, for evaluation purposes only.
- (c) Availability in Bhutan of spare parts and after sales services for equipment offered in the Bid. An adjustment equal to the cost to the Procuring agency of establishing the minimum service facilities and parts inventories, as outlined in BDS Sub-Clause ITB 41.3 (e), if quoted separately, shall be added to the Bid Price, for evaluation purposes only.
- (d) Projected operating and maintenance costs.

Operating and maintenance costs, an adjustment to take into account the operating and maintenance costs of the Goods will be added to the Bid Price, for evaluation purposes only, if specified in BDS Sub-Clause ITB 41.3 (e). The adjustment will be evaluated in accordance with the methodology specified in the BDS Sub-Clause ITB 41.3 (e).

- (e) Performance and productivity of the equipment. (insert one of the following)
- (i) Performance and productivity of the equipment. An adjustment representing the capitalized cost of additional operating costs over the life of the plant will be added to the Bid Price, for evaluation purposes, if specified in BDS Sub-Clause ITB41.3 (e). The adjustment will be evaluated based on the drop in the guaranteed performance or efficiency offered in the Bid below the norm of 100, using the methodology specified in BDS Sub-Clause ITB41.3 (e).
- (ii) An adjustment to take into account the productivity of the Goods offered in the Bid will be added to the Bid Price, for evaluation purposes only, if specified in BDS Sub-Clause ITB 41.3 (e). The adjustment will be evaluated based on the cost per unit of the actual productivity of the Goods offered in the Bid with respect to minimum required values, using the methodology specified in BDS Sub-Clause ITB41.3 (e).

(f) Specific additional criteria

Other specific additional criteria to be considered in the evaluation, and the evaluation method, shall be detailed in BDS Sub-Clause ITB 41.3 (e)]

3. Multiple Contracts (ITB41.6)

The Procuring agency shall award multiple contracts to the Bidder that offers the lowest evaluated combination of Bids (one contract per Bid).

The Procuring agency shall:

- (a) evaluate only lots or contracts that include at least the percentages of items per lot and quantity per item as specified in ITB Sub-Clause 18.7.
- (b) take into account:
- (i) the best-evaluated Bid for each lot; and
- (ii) the price reduction per lot and the methodology for its application as offered by the Bidder in its Bid.

SECTION IV. BIDDING FORMS

Bidder Information Form	45
Bid Submission Sheet	47
Price Schedule Forms	49
Bid-Securing Declaration	54
Manufacturer's Authorization	55
INTEGRITY PACT	56
Letter of Intent	. 59

Bidder Information Form

[The Bidder shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below. No alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.]

	Date: [() of Bid submission] Bid No.: []
	Pageofpages
1.	Bidder's Legal Name [
2.	In the case of a Joint Venture, Consortium or Association (JV/C/A) legal name of each party:
3.	Bidder's actual or intended Country of Registration: [
4.	Bidder's Year of Registration: []
5.	Bidder's Legal Address in Country of Registration: [
6.	Bidder's Authorized Representative Information
	Name:[]
	Address:[]
	Telephone/Fax numbers: [
	E-mail Address: [
7. /	Attached are copies of the following original documents: [check the box(es) of the attached original documents]
	Articles of Incorporation or Registration of firm named in 1 above, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 3.1.
	In the case of a JV/C/A, letter of intent to form the JV/C/A, or the JV/C/A agreement, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 24.1 (c) (v).
	In the case of a government owned entity from Bhutan, documents establishing legal and financial autonomy and compliance with commercial law, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 3.3.
	Power of attorney authorizing the signatory of the Bid to sign on behalf of the Bidder.

Joint Venture, Consortium or Association (JV/C/A) Partner Information Form

[The Bidder shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below].

	Date: [() of Bid submission] Bid No.: [
Page	ofpages
1.	Bidder's Legal Name: [
2.	JV/C/A Party's legal name: [
3.	JV/C/A Party's Country of Registration: [
4.	JV/C/A Party's Year of Registration: [
5.	JV/C/A Party's Legal Address in Country of Registration:
	[]
6.	JV/C/A Party's Authorized Representative Information
	Name: [
	Address: [
	Telephone/Fax numbers: [
	E-mail Address: [
7. A	attached are copies of the following original documents: [check the box(es) of the attached original documents]
	Articles of Incorporation or Registration of firm named in 2 above, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 3.1.
	In the case of a government owned entity from Bhutan, documents establishing legal and financial autonomy and compliance with commercial law, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 3.3.

Bid Submission Sheet

=	der shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated. No ns to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.]
Date: Invitation	n for Bid No.:
Alternati	
To:	
We, the u	undersigned, declare that:
	We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Documents, including Addenda No.: [];
t	We offer to supply in conformity with the Bidding Documents and in accordance with the Delivery Schedules specified in the Schedule of Supply the following Goods and Related Services: [
	The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) below is: I
(d) T	The discounts offered and the methodology for their application are:
	Discounts. If our Bid is accepted, the following discounts shall apply:

Methodology of Application of the Discounts: The discounts shall be applied using the following methodology:

- (e) Our Bid shall be valid for a period of [.......] days from the date fixed for the Bid submission deadline in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 29.1, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before expiry of that period;
- (f) If our Bid is accepted, we commit to provide a Performance Security in accordance with ITB Clause51 and GCC Clause19 for the due performance of the Contract;
- (g) We are not participating as bidders in more than one Bid in this bidding process, other than any alternative offers submitted in accordance with ITB Clause17;

	nationality fr	om eligible countries, viz:	[]						
(i) We have no conflict of interest pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 3.2;									
(j)	(j) Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries, including any subcontractors or suppliers for part of the contract—has not been declared ineligible by the Procuring agency unclaws or official regulations of Bhutan, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause3.4;								
(k)	respect to the each Recipie	e bidding process or execunt, its full address, there a	ntion of the Contract: [insert comp s on for which each commission or	lete name oj					
	cipient	Reason	Amount						
	-	•							
not is p We	ification of avorepared and e understand the	vard, shall constitute a bind executed. hat you are not bound to ac	ling contract between us, until a for	mal contract					
			[insert date of signing	g]					
	(j) (k) (k) The has We not is p We tha apac thor	(i) We have no of (j) Our firm, its part of the collaws or officient (k) The following respect to the each Recipies paid and the off Recipient (s) we understand the notification of avois prepared and element (s) we understand the that you may reconstructed to sign the other contents (s) which is prepared and element (s) where the contents (s) which is prepared and element (s) which is prepared and element (s) where contents (s) which is prepared and element (s) which is prepare	(i) We have no conflict of interest pursuant (j) Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries, ir part of the contract—has not been declar laws or official regulations of Bhutan, in (k) The following commissions, gratuities respect to the bidding process or execute each Recipient, its full address, there are paid and the amount and currency of each of Recipient Reason The has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none we understand that this Bid, together with you notification of award, shall constitute a bind is prepared and executed. We understand that you are not bound to act that you may receive. The has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none apacity of:	(i) We have no conflict of interest pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause3.2; (j) Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries, including any subcontractors or suppart of the contract—has not been declared ineligible by the Procuring agen laws or official regulations of Bhutan, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause. (k) The following commissions, gratuities or fees have been paid or are to respect to the bidding process or execution of the Contract: [insert compeach Recipient, its full address, there as on for which each commission or paid and the amount and currency of each such commission or gratuity] of Recipient Reason Amount Substitute a binding contract between us, until a for is prepared and executed. We understand that this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof inclinotification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a for is prepared and executed. We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated Bid or an that you may receive.					

(h) We, including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the Contract, have

Price Schedule Forms

[The Bidder shall fill in these Price Schedule Forms in accordance with the instructions indicated. The list of line items in Column 1 of the Price Schedules shall coincide with the List of Goods and Related Services specified by the Procuring agency in the Schedule of Supply.]

Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside the Procuring agency's Country, to be Imported

(Group C Bids, goods to be imported) Currencies in accordance with ITB 17									
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
Line Item N	Description of Goods	Country of Origin	Delivery Date as defined by Incoterms	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price CIPS [insert place of destination] in accordance with ITB 18.6 (b) (i)	CIP Price per line item (Col.5x6)	Price per line item for in land transportation and other services required in the Procuring agency's Country to convey the Goods to their final destination specified in BDS	Total Price per Line item (Col. 7+8)	
[insert number of the item]	[insert name of good]	[insert country of origin of the Good]	[insert quoted Delivery Date]	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	[insert unit price CIP per unit]	[insert total CIP price per line item]	[insert the corresponding price per line item]	[insert total price of the line item]	

Name of Bidder [insert complete name of Bidder] Signature of Bidder [signature of person signing the Bid] Date [Insert Date]

Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured Outside the Procuring agency's Country, already imported

Line Line Line Line Line Line Line Line	(Group C Bids, Goods already imported) Currencies in accordance with ITB20 Date: RFB No: Alternative No: Page No of											
Item N_ Goods Origin Origin N_ Goods Origin Orig	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
number name of country rt number of goods] of origin of the item] of the item item item item item of the item] of the item] of the item of the item] of the item of the item of the item of the item] of the item of the item of the item] of the item of the item] of the item of th	Item	on of	y of	Date as defined by Incoterm	and physical	including Custom Duties and Import Taxes paid, in accordanc e with ITB	Duties and Import Taxes paid per unit in accordance with ITB 18.6(c)(ii), [to be supported]	net of custom duties and import taxes, in accordance withITB18.6 (c) (iii) (Col. 6minus	item net of Custom Duties and Import Taxes paid, in accordance with ITB 18.6(c)(i)	for inland transportation and other services required in the Procuring agency's Country to convey the goods to their final destination, as specified in BDS in accordance with ITB	taxes paid or payable per item if Contract is awarded (in accordance with	line item
	number of the	name of	country of origin of the	rt quote d Deliv ery	number of units to be supplied and name of the physical	price per	duties and taxes paid per	price net of custom duties and	per line item net of custom duties and	line item for inland transportation and other services required in the Procuring	and other taxes payable per item if Contract is	price per line
											T. (1D'1D'	

Name of Bidder [insert complete name of Bidder] Signature of Bidder [signature of person signing the Bid] Date [insert date]

[For previously imported Goods, the quoted price shall be distinguishable from the original import value of these Goods declared to customs and shall include any rebate or mark up of the local agent or representative and all local costs except import duties and taxes, which have been and/or have to be paid by the Procuring agency. For clarity the Bidders are asked to quote the price including import duties, and additionally to provide the import duties and the price net of import duties which is the difference of those value

Price Schedule: Goods Manufactured in Bhutan.

			Currencies in a	accordance wi	th ITB Clause 1	18		Date: IFB No: Alternative No: Page No:	_of
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
Line Item NU	Description of Goods	Delivery Date as defined by Incoterms	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price EXW	Total EXW price per line item (Col. 4x5)	Price per line item for inland transportation, insurance and other services required in Bhutan to convey the Goods to their final destination (project Site)	Cost of local labor, raw materials and components with origin in Bhutan % of Col. 5	Sales and other taxes payable per line item if Contract is awarded[in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 18.6 (a) (ii)]	Total Price per line item (Col. 6+7+9)
[insert number of the item]	[insert name of Good]	[insert quoted Delivery Date]	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	[insert EXW unit price]	[insert total EXW price per line item]	[insert the corresponding price per line item]	[Insert cost of local labor, raw material and components from within Bhutan as a % of the EXW price per line item]	[insert sales and other taxes payable per line item if Contract is awarded]	[insert total price per item]
								Total Price	

Price Schedules is/are attached at last page of these bidding documents as annexure: -

1. Annexure-I, Hardware items including tools and machinery for Bjemina Manufacturing Unit

Name of Bidder [insert complete name of Bidder] Signature of Bidder [signature of person signing the Bid] Date [insert date]

Price and Completion Schedule - Related Services

	Currencies in acc	ordance with I	FR Clause		Date:		
						IFB No:	
					Alternative No:		
					Page No:	of	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
Service N⊔	Description of Services (excludes inland transportation and other services required in Bhutan to convey the Goods to their final destination)	Country of Origin	Delivery Date at place of Final destination	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price	Total Price per Service (Col. 5 6 or estimate)	
As per price schedule Annexur e-I	Supply of Hardware items including tools and machinery for Bjemina Manufacturing Unit.	Thimph u, Bhutan	Deliver as and when required for small quantity and may 30 days for large quantity to NHDCL Store or within Thimphu Municipality	As per price schedule Annexure-I	As per price	As per price schedule Annexure-I	
				Total B	id Price		

Name of Bidder [insert complete name of Bidder] Signature of Bidder [signature of person signing the Bid] Date [insert date]

Bid-Securing Declaration

	Date:
	IFB No.:
To:	
We, the undersigned, declare that:	
We understand that, according to your conditions, I	Bids must be supported by a Bid- Securing Declaration.
instruction and failure to do so will automatically	rity amount specified in the Bidding Data Sheet within 5 days of your debar us (not eligible for Bidding or submitting Bid in any contract ribed in the Debarment Rules, if we are in breach of our obligation(s)
a) have withdrawn our Bid during the period of Bid	validity specified by the Bidder in the Form of Bid;
b) have not accepted the correction of errors; or	
c) have been notified of the acceptance of our Bid by t	he Procuring agency during the period of Bid validity but
(i) fail or refuse to furnish the performance security Contract in accordance with the ITB.	in accordance with the ITB, or (ii) fail or refuse to execute the
The procuring agency has the authority to immediate bidder.	tely go to the next bidder, once the notice is served to the defaulting
Signed:	
In the capacity of	
Name:	
Duly authorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of	: :
Dated onday of	Corporate Seal (where appropriate)
Affix Legal Stamp	

Manufacturer's Authorization

[The Bidder shall require the Manufacturer to fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated. This letter of authorization should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Manufacturer. The Bidder shall include it in its bid, if so indicated in the **BDS**.]

Date: [insert date of Bid Submission]

Invitation for Bid No.: [insert IFB number] Alternative No.:[insert identification No if this is a Bid for an alternative]

To: [insert complete name of the Procuring agency]

WHEREAS

We [insert complete name of the Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of Goods manufactured], having factories at [insert full address(es) of the Manufacturer's factory/ies], do hereby authorize [insert complete name of Bidder] to submit a Bid in relation to the Invitation for Bids indicated above, the purpose of which is to provide the following Goods, manufactured by us, namely [insert name and/or brief description of the Goods], and subsequently to negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause29 of the General Conditions of Contract, with respect to the Goods offered by the above firm.

Signed: [insert signature(s) of authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Name: [insert complete name(s) of the authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Title: [insert title(s) of the authorized representative(s) of the Manufacturer]

Duly authorized to sign this Authorization for and on behalf of [insert complete name of the Bidder]

Dated on the [insert number] day of [insert month], [insert year].

INTEGRITY PACT

1. General:

Whereas (Name of head of the procuring agency or his/her authorized representative, with power of attorney) representing the (Name of procuring agency), Royal Government of Bhutan, hereinafter referred to as the "Procuring agency" on one part, and (Name of bidder or his/her authorized representative, with power of attorney) representing M/s. (Name of firm), hereinafter referred to as the "Bidder" on the other part hereby execute this agreement as follows:

This agreement shall be a part of the standard bidding document, which shall be signed by both the parties at the time of purchase of bidding documents and submitted along with the tender document.

2. Objectives:

Whereas, the Procuring agency and the Bidder agree to enter into this agreement, here after referred to as IP, to avoid all forms of corruption or deceptive practice by following a system that is fair, transparent and free from any influence/unprejudiced dealings in the bidding process¹⁶ and contract administration¹⁷ with a view to:

- 2.1.Enabling the Procuring agency to obtain the desired contract at a reasonable and competitive price in conformity to the defined specifications of the works or goods or services; and
- 2.2.Enabling bidders to abstain from bribing or any corrupt practice in order to secure the contract by providing assurance to them that their competitors will also refrain from bribing and other corrupt practices.

3. Scope:

The validity of this IP shall cover the bidding process and contract administration period.

4. Commitments of the Procuring agency:

The Procuring agency Commits itself to the following:-

- 4.1. The Procuring agency hereby undertakes that no officials of the Procuring agency, connected directly or indirectly with the contract, will demand, take a promise for or accept, directly or through intermediaries, any bribe, consideration, gift, reward, favor or any material or immaterial benefit or any other advantage from the Bidder, either for themselves or for any person, organization or third party related to the contract in exchange for an advantage in the bidding process and contract administration.
- 4.2. The Procuring agency further confirms that its officials shall not favor any prospective bidder in any form that could afford an undue advantage to that particular bidder in the bidding process and contract administration and will treat all Bidders alike.

in Bidding process, for the purpose of this IP, shall mean the procedures covering tendering process starting from bid preparation, bid submission, bid processing, and bid evaluation. In Contract administration, for the purpose of this IP, shall mean contract award, contract implementation, un-authorized sub-contracting and contract handing/taking over.

- 4.3. Officials of the Procuring agency, who may have observed or noticed or have reasonable suspicion shall report to the head of the employing agency or an appropriate government office any violation or attempted violation of clauses 4.1 and 4.2.
- 4.4. Following report on violation of clauses 4.1 and 4.2 by official (s), through any source, necessary disciplinary proceedings, or any other action as deemed fit, including criminal proceedings shall be initiated by the Procuring agency and such a person shall be debarred from further dealings related to the bidding process and contract administration.

5. Commitments of Bidders

The Bidder commits himself/herself to take all measures necessary to prevent corrupt practices, unfair means and illegal activities during any stage of the bidding process and contractadministrationinordertosecurethecontractorinfurtherancetosecureitandin particular commits himself/ herself to the following:-

- 5.1. The Bidder shall not offer, directly or through intermediaries, any bribe, gift, consideration, reward, favor, any material or immaterial benefit or other advantage, commission, fees, brokerage or inducement to any official of the Procuring agency, connected directly or indirectly with the bidding process and contract administration, or to any person, organization or third party related to the contract in exchange for any advantage in the bidding process and contract administration.
- 5.2. The Bidder shall not collude with other parties interested in the contract to manipulate in whatsoever form or manner, the bidding process and contract administration.
- 5.3. If the bidder(s) have observed or noticed or have reasonable suspicion that the provisions of the IP have been violated by the procuring agency or other bidders, the bidder shall report such violations to the head of the procuring agency.

6. Sanctions for Violation:

The breach of any of the aforesaid provisions shall result in administrative charges or penal actions as per the relevant rules and laws.

- 6.1.The breach of the IP or commission of any offence (forgery, providing false information, misrepresentation, providing false/ fake documents, bid rigging, bid steering or coercion) by the Bidder, or any one employed by him, or acting on his/her behalf (whether with or without the knowledge of the Bidder), shall be dealt as per the terms and conditions of the contract and other provisions of the relevant laws, including Debarment Rules.
- 6.2. The breach of the IP or commission of any offence by the officials of the procuring agency shall be dealt as per the rules and laws of the land in vogue.

7. Monitoring and Administration:

- 7.1. The respective procuring agency shall be responsible for administration and monitoring of the IP as per the relevant laws.
- 7.2. The bidder shall have the right to appeal as per the arbitration mechanism contained in the relevant rules.

We, hereby declare that we have read and understood the clauses of this agreement and shall abide by it.

The parties here by sign th	nis Integrity Pact at (place)	_ on (date)
Affix Legal Stamp		Affix Legal Stamp
PROCURING AGI	ENCY BIDDER/RE	EPRESENTATIVE
CID:	CI	D:
Witness:	Witn	ness:
Name:	Nan	ne:
CID:	CI	D:

Letter of Intent

(Letterhead paper of the Procuring agency)

Notes on standard form of letter of Intent

This issuance of Letter of Intent (always before letter of acceptance) is the information on the selection of the bid of the successful bidder by the Procuring agency and for providing information to the unsuccessful bidders who participated in the bid regarding the outcome of the procurement process.

The Procuring agency shall allow 10 days, as described in ITB 35.2, between this letter of intent and letter of acceptance to allow aggrieved bidders to complain if they feel they have been treated unfairly in the decision.

	(Insert date)
To:	[Name and address of the Supplier]
This is to notify you that, it is our intention to awar	d the contract for your Bid dated
[Insert date] for execution of the [Insert name of the BDS/SCC] for the Contract Price of	he contract and identification number, as given in the
	figure and words and name of currency]
as corrected and modified [if any corrections] in	accordance with the Instructions to Bidders or (for
item-wise contract insert list of items price sched	ule as an attachment)
Authorized Signature:	
Name and Title of Signatory	
Name of Agency:	
CC:	
[Insert name and address of all other suppliers w	no submitted the bid]

SECTION V: ELIGIBLE COUNTRIES

Eligibility for the Provision of Goods and Related Services in RGoB-financed Procurement The RGoB permits firms and individuals from all countries to offer goods and related Services for RGoB-financed projects. As an exception, firms of a country, goods manufactured in a country or services provided from or by a country may be excluded if:

- 1.1. as a matter of law or official regulation, the RGoB prohibits commercial relations with that country; or
- 1.2. by an Act of Compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the charter of the United Nations, the RGoB prohibits any import of goods from that country or any payments to persons or entities in that country.

For the information of Bidders, at the present time firms, Goods and Services from the following countries are excluded from this bidding:

(a) With reference to Paragraph 1.1above:

[insert list of countries prohibited under the law or official regulations of Bhutan]

(b) With reference to Paragraph 1.2above:

[insert list of countries which are barred under UN Security Council Chapter VII]

PART2 SUPPLY REQUIREMENTS

SECTION VI: SCHEDULE OF SUPPLY

1. List of Goods and Delivery Schedule	64
2. List of Related Services and Completion Schedule	65
3. Technical Specifications	60
4. Drawings	68
5. Inspections and Tests	68

Notes for Preparing the Schedule of Supply

The Schedule of Supply shall be included in the Bidding Documents by the Procuring agency, and shall cover, at a minimum, a description of the Goods and Services to be supplied and the delivery schedule.

The objective of the Schedule of Supply is to provide sufficient information to enable Bidders to prepare their Bids efficiently and accurately, in particular the Price Schedule, for which a form is provided in Section IV. In addition, the Schedule of Supply together with the Price Schedule should serve as a basis in the event of quantity variation at the time of award of Contract in pursuant to ITB Clause 47.

The date or period for delivery should be carefully specified, taking into account (a) the implications of delivery terms stipulated in the Instructions to Bidders pursuant to the Incoterms rules (i.e., EXW; or CIF, CIP, FOB, FCA where "delivery" takes place when the Goods are delivered **to the carriers**), and (b) the date prescribed herein from which the Procuring agency's delivery obligations start (i.e., notice of award, contract signature, opening or confirmation of the letter of credit).

1. List of Goods and Delivery Schedule

[The Procuring agency shall fill in this table, with the exception of the column "Bidder's Offered Delivery Date", which is to be filled by the Bidder]

				Final (Project Site)		
Line Item N	Description of Goods	Quantity	Physical unit	Destination as specified in BDS	Delivery Date	Bidder's Offered Delivery Date [to be provided by the Bidder]
					As per Delivery date mentioned in the supply order	
As per price schedule Annexure-I	Supply of Hardware items including tools and machinery for Bjemina Manufacturing Unit		As per price schedule Annexure-I	NHDCL, Stores or within Thimphu Municipality		

2. List of Related Services and Completion Schedule

This table shall be filled in by the Procuring agency. The Required Completion Dates should be realistic, and consistent with the required Goods Delivery Dates (as per Incoterms)]

Service	Description of Service	Quantity1	Physical Unit	Place where Services shall be performed	Final Completion Date(s) of Services
As per price schedule Annexure-I	Supply of Hardware items including tools and machinery for Bjemina Manufacturing Unit	As mentioned in the Supply Order	As mentioned in the supply order	[NHDCL Store or within Thim;phu Municipality]	[(1/01/2024 up to 31/12/2024)]

1. If applicable

3. Technical Specifications

The purpose of the Technical Specifications (TS) is to define the technical characteristics of the Goods and Related Services required by the Procuring agency. The Procuring agency shall prepare the detailed TS taking into account that:

- The TS constitute the benchmarks against which the Procuring agency will verify the technical responsiveness of Bids and subsequently evaluate the Bids. Therefore, well-defined TS will facilitate preparation of responsive Bids by Bidders, as well as examination, evaluation and comparison of the Bids by the Procuring agency.
- The TS shall require that all goods and materials to be incorporated in the Goods be new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided for otherwise in the Contract.
- The TS shall make use of best practices. Samples of specifications from successful similar procurements may provide a sound basis for drafting the TS.
- Standardizing technical specifications may be advantageous, depending on the complexity of the Goods and the repetitiveness of the type of procurement. Technical Specifications should be broad enough to avoid restrictions on workmanship, materials and equipment commonly used in manufacturing similar kinds of Goods.
- Standards for equipment, materials and workmanship specified in the Bidding Documents shall not be restrictive. Recognized international standards should be specified as much as possible. Reference to brand names, catalogue numbers or other details that limit any materials or items to a specific manufacturer should be avoided as far as possible. Where unavoidable, such item description should always be followed by the words "or equivalent or higher." When other particular standards or codes of practice are referred to in the TS a statement should follow to the effect that other authoritative standards that ensure at least a substantially equal quality will also be acceptable.
- Technical Specifications shall be fully descriptive of the requirements in respect of, but not limited to, the following:
 - (a) Standards of materials and workmanship required for the production and manufacturing of the Goods.
 - (b) Detailed tests required (type and number).
 - (c) Other additional work and/or Related Services required to achieve full delivery/completion.
 - (d) Detailed activities to be performed by the Supplier, and participation of the Procuring agency therein.

- (e) List of detailed functional guarantees covered by the Warranty and the specification of the liquidated damages to be applied in the event that such guarantees are not met.
- The TS shall specify all essential technical and performance characteristics and requirements, including guaranteed or acceptable maximum or minimum values, as appropriate. Whenever necessary, the Procuring agency shall include an additional ad-hoc bidding form (to be an Attachment to the Bid Submission Sheet), where the

Bidder shall provide detailed information on such technical performance characteristics in respect of the corresponding acceptable or guaranteed values.

When the Procuring agency requests that the Bidder provides in its Bid a part or all of the Technical Specifications, technical schedules or other technical information, the Procuring agency shall specify in detail the nature and extent of the required information and the manner in which it has to be presented by the Bidder in its Bid.

[If a summary of the Technical Specifications (TS) has to be provided, the Procuring agency shall insert information in the table below. The Bidder shall prepare a similar table to justify compliance with the requirements]

"Summary of Technical Specifications; the Goods and Related Services shall comply with the following Technical Specifications and Standards:

Item No	Name of Goods or Related	Technical Specifications
	Service	and Standards
		Rate for, all Local Items must be
		quoted only for genuine quality
		and brand as specified in the
		price schedule Annexure
As per price schedule	As per price schedule	*Sample have to be submitted as
Annexure-I	Annexure-I	and when required

Detailed Technical Specifications and Standards [whenever necessary]
[Insert detailed description of TS]

4. Drawings

These Bidding Documents include [insert "the following" or "no"] drawings. [If documents shall be included, insert the following List of Drawings]

List of Drawings				
Drawing No.	Drawing No. Drawing Name			

5. Inspections and Tests

The following inspections and tests shall be performed:

The quality of item (s) supplied shall be strictly checked and if found non-genuine shall be unconditionally rejected and supplier must replace with the required quality item without any additional cost to the purchaser within the time allowed for replacement. Should the supplier fail to replenish the rejected lot or item within the allocated time, the purchaser has the right to purchase such item (s) from other source at the cost and risk of the defaulting supplier. Under no circumstances the substandard goods or stores should be supplied by the supplier during the entire period of contractual agreement.

PART 3 CONTRACT

SECTION VII. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

TABLE OF CLAUSES

1.	Definitions	73
2.	Contract Documents	74
3.	Fraud and Corruption	74
4.	Interpretation	75
5.	Language	76
6.	Joint Venture, Consortium or Association	76
7.	Eligibility	77
8.	Notices	77
9.	Governing Law	77
10.	Settlement of Disputes	77
11.	Inspections & Audit	78
12.	Scope of Supplies	78
13.	Delivery and Documents	78
14.	Supplier's Responsibilities	78
15.	Procuring agency's Responsibilities	79
16.	Contract Price.	79
17.	Terms of Payment	79
18.	Taxes and Duties	80
19.	Performance Security	80
20.	Copyright	80
21.	Confidential Information	80
22.	Subcontracting	81
23.	Specifications and Standards	81
24.	Packing and Documents	82
25.	Insurance	82
26.	Transportation	82
27.	Inspections and Tests	83
28.	Liquidated Damages	84
29.	Warranty	84
30.	Patent Indemnity	84
31.	Limitation of Liability	86
32.	Change in Laws and Regulations	86

33.	Force Majeure	86
34.	Change Orders and Contract Amendments	87
35.	Extensions of Time	87
36.	Termination	87
37.	Export Restriction	89

SECTION VII. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

1. Definitions

- 1.1. The following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:
 - (a) Award of Contract means the decision of the Procuring agency to enter into a Contract with the Supplier for supply and delivery of the specified Goods, including any Related Services.
 - (b) **Bid** means an offer to supply Goods, including any Related Services, made in accordance with the terms and conditions set out in the Bidding Documents that preceded the placement of the Contract of which these GCC form apart. The term "tender" is synonymous with the term "Bid".
 - (c) **Bidder** means an eligible individual or legal entity that participated in the bidding process governed by the Bidding Documents that preceded the placement of the Contract of which these GCC form apart.
 - (d) **Bidding Documents** means the set of Bidding Documents that preceded the placement of the Contract of which these GCC form apart, which were sold or issued by the Procuring agency to potential Bidders, and in which the specifications, terms and conditions of the proposed procurement were prescribed.
 - (e) **Contract Documents** means the documents listed in the Contract Agreement, including any amendments thereto.
 - (f) **Contract Price** means the price payable to the Supplier as specified in the Contract Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments thereto or deductions there from as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
 - (g) **Day** means calendar day.
 - (h) **Delivery** means the transfer of the Goods from the Supplier to the Procuring agency in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract Documents.
 - (i) GCC means the General Conditions of Contract.
 - (j) **Goods** means all of the commodities, raw materials, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials, including any object in solid, liquid or gaseous form that has an economic utility or value and which can be exchanged or traded, that the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring agency under the Contract.
 - (k) The **Project Site**, where applicable, means the place named in the SCC.

- (l) **Procuring agency** means the entity purchasing the Goods and Related Services, as specified in the SCC.
- (m) **Related Services** means the services incidental to the supply of the Goods, such as insurance, installation, training and initial maintenance and other obligations of the Supplier under the Contract
- (n) SCC means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- (o) **Subcontractor** means any natural person, private or government entity, or a combination thereof, including its legal successors and permitted assigns, to whom any part of the Goods to be supplied or execution of any part of the Related Services is subcontracted by the Supplier.
- (p) **Supplier** means the natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, whose Bid to perform the Contract has been accepted by the Procuring agency and is named as such in the Agreement, and includes the legal successors or permitted assigns of the Supplier.

2. Contract Documents

2.1. Subject to the order of precedence set forth in the Contract Agreement, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary and mutually explanatory. The Contract Agreement shall be read as a whole.

3. Fraud and Corruption

- 3.1. If the Procuring agency determines that the Supplier has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices in competing for or in executing the Contract then the Procuring agency may, after giving fourteen (14) days notice to the Supplier, terminate the Supplier's employment under the Contract and cancel the Contract, and the provisions of GCC Clause 36 shall apply as if such termination has been made under GCC Sub-Clause 36.1.
- 3.2. Should any employee of the Supplier be determined to have engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practice during the purchase of the Goods, then that employee shall be removed.
- 3.3. For the purposes of this Sub-Clause:
 - (a) "corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;

⁷ "another party" refers to a public official acting in relation to the procurement process or contract execution. In this context, "public official" includes staff and employees of other organizations (including any institutions providing finance for the Goods) taking or reviewing procure ment decisions.

⁸ "anything of value" includes, but is not limited to, any gift, loan, fee, commission, valuable security or other asset or interest in an asset; any office, employment or contract; any payment, discharge or liquidation of any loan, obligation or other liability whatsoever, whether in whole or in part; any other services, favour or advantage, including protection from any penalty or disability incurred or apprehended or from any action or proceeding of a disciplinary or penal nature, whether or not already instituted and including the exercise or the forbearance from the exercise of any right or any official power or duty.

- (b) "fraudulent practice" is any intentional act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- (c) "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
- (d) "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
- (e) "obstructive practice" is
- (i) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede any investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation; or
- (ii) an act intended to materially impede the exercise of the inspection and audit rights of the Procuring agency and/or any other relevant RGoB agency provided for under GCC Clause 11.
- 3.4. Any communications between the Supplier and the Procuring agency related to matters of alleged fraud or corruption must be made in writing.

4. Interpretation

4.1. If the contexts or requires it, singular means plural and vice-versa.

4.2. **Incoterms**

- (a) Unless inconsistent with any provision of the Contract or otherwise specified in the SCC, the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of parties there under shall be as prescribed by Incoterms.
- (b) The terms EXW, CIF, CIP and other similar terms, when used, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms specified in the SCC and published by the International Chamber of Commerce in Paris, France.

4.3. Entire Agreement

The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Procuring agency and the Supplier and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether written or oral) of the parties with respect thereto made prior to the date of Contract.

⁹ a "party" refers to a public official; the terms "benefit" and "obligation" relate to the procurement process or contract execution; and the "act or omission" is intended to influence the procurement process or contract execution.

^{10 &}quot;parties" refers to participants in the procurement process (including public officials) and an "improper purpose" includes attempting to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels.

 $^{^{11}}$ a "party" refers to a participant in the procurement process or contract execution.

4.4. **Amendment**

No amendment or other variation of the Contract shall be valid unless it is in writing, is dated, expressly refers to the Contract, and is signed by a duly authorized representative of each party thereto.

4.5. Non-waiver

- (a) Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 4.5 (b) below, no relaxation, forbearance, delay or indulgence by either party in enforcing any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or the granting of time by either party to the other shall prejudice, affect or restrict the rights of that party under the Contract, neither shall any waiver by either party of any breach of Contract operate as waiver of any subsequent or continuing breach of Contract.
- (b) Any waiver of a party's rights, powers or remedies under the Contract must be in writing, dated and signed by an authorized representative of the party granting such waiver, and must specify the right and the extent to which it is being waived.

4.6. **Severability**

If any provision or condition of the Contract is prohibited or rendered invalid or unenforceable, such prohibition, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions and conditions of the Contract.

5. Language

- 5.1. The Contract, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Contract exchanged by the Supplier and the Procuring agency, shall be written in the language specified in the SCC. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified in the SCC, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, the translation shall govern.
- 5.2. The Supplier shall bear all costs of translation to the governing language and all risks of the accuracy of such translation, for documents provided by the Supplier.

6. Joint Venture, Consortium or Association

6.1. If the Supplier is a joint venture, consortium or association, all of the parties shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring agency for the fulfillment of the provisions of the Contract and shall designate one party to act as a leader with authority to bind the joint venture, consortium or association. The composition or the constitution of the joint venture, consortium or association shall not be altered without the prior consent of the Procuring agency.

7. Eligibility

- 7.1. The Supplier and its Subcontractors shall have the nationality of an eligible country. A Supplier or Subcontractor shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if it is a citizen or constituted, incorporated, or registered, and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country.
- 7.2. All Goods and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in Eligible Countries. For the purpose of this Clause, origin means the country where the Goods have been grown, mined, cultivated, produced, manufactured or processed; or through manufacture, processing or assembly, another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its components.

8. Notices

- 8.1. Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing to the address specified in the SCC. The term "in writing" means communicated in written form, including electronic communication, with proof of receipt.
- 8.2. A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

9. Governing Law

9.1. The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Bhutan.

10. Settlement of Disputes

- 10.1. The procuring agency and the supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 10.2. If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, either the Procuring agency or the Supplier may give notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided, as to the matter in dispute. No arbitration in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given. Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be finally settled by arbitration. Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after delivery of the Goods under the Contract. Arbitration proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of procedure specified in the SCC.

- 10.3. Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein,
 - (a) The parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the Contract unless they otherwise agree; and
 - (b) The Procuring agency shall pay the Supplier any monies due to the Supplier.

11. Inspections & Audit

11.1. The Supplier shall permit the Procuring agency and/or persons appointed by the Procuring agency to inspect the Supplier's offices and/or the accounts and records of the Supplier and its Subcontractors relating to the performance of the Contract, and to have such accounts and records audited by auditors appointed by the Procuring agency if so required by the Procuring agency. The Supplier's attention is drawn to GCC Clause 3, which provides, inter alia, that acts intended materially to impede the exercise of the inspection and audit rights provided for under this GCC Sub-Clause 11.1 constitute a prohibited practice subject to contract termination (as well as to a determination of ineligibility under ITB Sub-Clause 2.1 (c) of the Instructions to Bidders that preceded the placement of the Contract of which these GCC form a part).

12. Scope of Supplies

- 12.1. The Goods and Related Services to be supplied shall be as specified in the Schedule of Supply.
- 12.2. Unless otherwise stipulated in the Contract, the Supply shall include all such items not specifically mentioned in the Contract but that can be reasonably inferred from the Contract as being required for attaining Delivery of the Goods and Completion of the Related Services as if such items were expressly mentioned in the Contract.
- 12.3. The supply order for one-time purchase shall be sent within five (5) working days after signing of contract.

13. Delivery and Documents

13.1. Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 34.1, the delivery of the Goods and completion of the Related Services shall be in accordance with the delivery and completion requirements specified in the Schedule of Supply. The details of shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in the SCC.

14. Supplier's Responsibilities

14.1. The Supplier shall supply all the Goods and Related Services included in the Scope of Supplies in accordance with GCC Clause 12, and the delivery and completion requirements as per GCC Clause 13.

15. Procuring agency's Responsibilities

15.1. Whenever the supply of Goods and Related Services requires that the Supplier obtain permits, approvals and/or import and other licenses or similar permissions from Bhutanese public authorities, the Procuring agency shall, if so required by the Supplier, use its best efforts to assist the Supplier in complying with such requirements in a timely and expeditious manner, but without incurring any costs.

16. Contract Price

- 16.1. The Contract Price shall be as specified in the Contract Agreement subject to any additions and adjustments thereto or deductions there from as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
- 16.2. Prices charged by the Supplier for the Goods supplied and the Related Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its Bid.
- 16.3. Notwithstanding GCC 16.2, the price adjustments shall be mandatorily applicable for procurement more than 12 months.

17. Terms of Payment

- 17.1. The Contract Price, including any Advance Payments, if applicable, shall be paid as specified in the SCC.
- 17.2. The Supplier's request for payment shall be made to the Procuring agency in writing, accompanied by invoices describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Related Services performed, and by the documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 13 and upon fulfillment of all the obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 17.3. Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring agency, no later than twenty-five (25) days after the submission of verified invoice or request for payment by the Supplier, and the Procuring agency has accepted it.
- 17.4. The currencies in which payments shall be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be those in which the Bid Price is expressed.
- 17.5. In the event that the Procuring agency fails to pay the Supplier any payment within the period provided in GCC 17.3, the Procuring agency shall pay to the Supplier interest on the amount of such delayed payment at the rate shown in the SCC, for the period of delay until payment has been made in full, whether before or after judgment or arbitrage award.

18. Taxes and Duties

- 18.1. For Goods manufactured outside Bhutan the Supplier shall bear and pay all applicable taxes, stamp duties, license fees and other similar levies imposed outside Bhutan.
- 18.2. For Goods manufactured within Bhutan the Supplier shall bear and promptly pay all applicable taxes, duties, license fees and other similar levies incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Procuring agency.
- 18.3. If any tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or privileges may be available to the Supplier in Bhutan, the Procuring agency shall use its best efforts to enable the Supplier to benefit from any such tax savings to the maximum allowable extent.

19. Performance Security

- 19.1. The Supplier shall, within fifteen (15) working days of the notification of contract award, provide a Performance Security for the due performance of the Contract in the amount and currency specified in the SCC.
- 19.2. The proceeds of the Performance Security shall be payable to the Procuring agency as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 19.3. The Performance Security shall be denominated in the currency(ies) of the Contractor in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring agency, shall be valid until the successful completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, and shall be in one of the forms stipulated by the Procuring agency in the SCC.
- 19.4. The Performance Security shall be discharged by the Procuring agency and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the SCC.

20. Copyright

20.1. The copyright in all drawings, documents and other materials containing data and information furnished to the Procuring agency by the Supplier shall remain vested in the Supplier, or, if they are furnished to the Procuring agency directly or through the Supplier by any third party, including suppliers of materials, the copyright in such materials shall remain vested in such third party.

21. Confidential Information

21.1. The Procuring agency and the Supplier shall keep confidential and shall not, without the written consent of the other party here to, divulge to any third party any documents, data or other information furnished directly or indirectly by the other party hereto in connection with the Contract, whether such information has been furnished prior to, during or following completion or termination of the Contract. Notwithstanding the above, the Supplier may

furnish to its Subcontractor(s) such documents, data and other information as it receives from the Procuring agency to the extent required for the Subcontractor(s) to perform its/their work under the Contract, in which event the Supplier shall obtain from such Subcontractor(s) an undertaking of confidentiality similar to that imposed on the Supplier under GCC Clause 21.

- 21.2. The Procuring agency shall not use such documents, data and other information received from the Supplier for any purposes unrelated to the Contract. Similarly, the Supplier shall not use such documents, data and other information received from the Procuring agency for any purpose other than the design, procurement or other work and services required for the performance of the Contract.
- 21.3. The obligation of a party under GCC Sub-Clauses 21.1 and 21.2 above, however, shall not apply to information that:
 - (a) The Procuring agency or Supplier needs to share with the RGoB or other institutions participating in the financing of the Contract;
 - (b) Now or here after enters the public domain through no fault of that party;
 - (c) Can be proven to have been possessed by that party at the time of disclosure and which was not previously obtained, directly or indirectly, from the other party; or
 - (d) Otherwise lawfully becomes available to that party from a third party that has no obligation of confidentiality.
- 21.4. The above provisions of GCC Clause 21 shall not in any way modify any undertaking of confidentiality given by either of the parties hereto prior to the date of the Contract in respect of the Supply or any part thereof.
- 21.5. The provisions of GCC Clause 21 shall survive completion or termination, for whatever reason, of the Contract.

22. Subcontracting

- 22.1. The supplier shall not subcontract, in whole or in part, their obligations under this Contract, except with the prior written consent of the procuring agency.
- 22.2. Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of GCC Clauses 3 and 7.

23. Specifications and Standards

- 23.1. Technical Specifications and Drawings:
 - (a) The Goods and Related Services supplied under this Contract shall conform to the technical specifications and standards stipulated in Section VI, Schedule of Supply and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, the standard shall be equivalent or superior to the official standards whose application is appropriate to the Goods' country of origin.

- (b) The Supplier shall be entitled to disclaim responsibility for any design, data, drawing, specification or other document, or any modification thereof provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring agency, by giving a notice of such disclaimer to the Procuring agency.
- (c) Wherever references are made in the Contract to codes and standards in accordance with which it shall be executed, the editions or the revised versions of such codes and standards shall be those specified in the Schedule of Supply. During Contract execution, any changes in any such codes and standards shall be applied only after approval by the Procuring agency and shall be treated in accordance with GCC Clause 34.

24. Packing and Documents

- 24.1. The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as required to prevent the damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. During transit, the packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation, and open storage. Packing case sizes and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 24.2. The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in the SCC, and in any other instructions ordered by the Procuring agency.

25. Insurance

25.1. Unless otherwise specified in the SCC the Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured, in a freely convertible currency from an eligible country, against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery, in accordance with the applicable Incoterms or in the manner specified in the SCC.

26. Transportation

26.1. Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, responsibility for arranging transportation of the Goods shall be in accordance with the specified Incoterms.

27. Inspections and Tests

- 27.1. At its own expense and at no cost to the Procuring agency the Supplier shall carry out all such tests and/or inspections of the Goods and Related Services as are specified in the SCC.
- 27.2. The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor, at point of delivery, and/ or at the Goods' final destination, or in another place in Bhutan as specified in the SCC. Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 27.3, if conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor, all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring agency.
- 27.3. The Procuring agency or its designated representatives shall be entitled to attend the tests and/or inspections referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 27.2, provided that the Procuring agency bears all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all travelling and board and lodging expenses.
- 27.4. The Procuring agency may require the Supplier to carry out any test and/or inspection not required by the Contract but deemed necessary to verify that the characteristics and performance of the Goods comply with the technical specifications, codes and standards under the Contract, provided that the Supplier's reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the carrying out of such test and/or inspection shall be added to the Contract Price. Further, if such test and/or inspection impedes the progress of manufacturing and/or the Supplier's performance of its other obligations under the Contract, due allowance will be made in respect of the Delivery Dates and Completion Dates and the other obligations so affected.
- 27.5. The Supplier shall provide the Procuring agency with a report of the results of any such test and/or inspection.
- 27.6. The Procuring agency may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the specifications. The Supplier shall either rectify or replace such rejected Goods or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Procuring agency, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring agency, upon giving a notice pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 27.4.
- 27.7. The Supplier agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Goods or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Procuring agency or its representative, nor the issue of any report pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 27.6, shall release the Supplier from any warranties or other obligations under the Contract.

28. Liquidated Damages

28.1. Except as provided for under GCC Clause 33, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods by the date(s) of delivery or fails to perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Procuring agency may, without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each day or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in those SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring agency may terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 36.

29. Warranty

- 29.1. The Supplier warrants that all the Goods are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
- 29.2. Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 23.1 (b), the Supplier further warrants that the Goods shall be free from defects arising from any act or omission of the Supplier or arising from design, materials and workmanship, under normal use in the conditions prevailing in Bhutan.
- 29.3. Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the warranty shall remain valid for minimum twelve (12) months after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the SCC, or for minimum eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the country of origin, whichever period concludes earlier.
- 29.4. The Procuring agency shall give notice to the Supplier stating the nature of any such defects together with all available evidence thereof, promptly following the discovery thereof. The Procuring agency shall afford all reasonable opportunity for the Supplier to inspect such defects.
- 29.5. Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the SCC, expeditiously repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, at no cost to the Procuring agency.
- 29.6. If, having been notified, the Supplier fails to remedy the defect within the period specified in the SCC, the Procuring agency may proceed to take within a reasonable period such remedial action as maybe necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring agency may have against the Supplier under the Contract.

30. Patent Indemnity

30.1. The Supplier shall, subject to the Procuring agency's compliance with GCC Sub-Clause 30.2, indemnify and hold harmless the Procuring agency and its employees and officers from

and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Procuring agency may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract by reason of:

- (a) The installation of the Goods by the Supplier or the use of the Goods in Bhutan; and
- (b) The sale in any country of the products produced by the Goods. Such indemnity shall not cover any use of the Goods or any part thereof other than for the purpose indicated by or reasonably to be inferred from the Contract, neither any infringement resulting from the use of the Goods or any part thereof, or any products produced thereby in association or combination with any other equipment, plant or materials not supplied by the Supplier, pursuant to the Contract.
- 30.2. If any proceedings are brought or any claim is made against the Procuring agency arising out of the matters referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 30.1, the Procuring agency shall promptly give the Supplier notice thereof, and the Supplier may at its own expense and in the Procuring agency's name conduct such proceedings or claim and any negotiations for the settlement of any such proceedings or claim.
- 30.3. If the Supplier fails to notify the Procuring agency within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice that it intends to conduct any such proceedings or claim, then the Procuring agency shall be free to conduct the same on its own behalf.
- 30.4. The Procuring agency shall, at the Supplier's request, afford all available assistance to the Supplier in conducting such proceedings or claim, and shall be reimbursed by the Supplier for all reasonable expenses incurred in so doing.
- 30.5. The Procuring agency shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier and its employees, officers and Subcontractors from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Supplier may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract arising out of or in connection with any design, data, drawing, specification or other documents or materials provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring agency.

31. Limitation of Liability

- 31.1. Except in cases of gross negligence or willful misconduct:
 - (a) neither party shall be liable to the other party, whether in contract, tort or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Supplier to pay liquidated damages to the Procuring agency; and
 - (b) the aggregate liability of the Supplier to the Procuring agency, whether under the Contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total Contract Price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the Supplier to indemnify the Procuring agency with respect to patent infringement.

32. Change in Laws and Regulations

32.1. Unless otherwise specified in the Contract if, after the date thirty (30) days prior to the date of Bid submission, any law, regulation, ordinance, order or bylaw having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated or changed in Bhutan (which shall be deemed to include any change in interpretation or application by the competent authorities) that subsequently affects the Delivery/ Completion Schedule and/or the Contract Price, then such Delivery/ Completion Schedule and/or Contract Price shall be correspondingly increased or decreased, to the extent that the Supplier has thereby been affected in the performance of any of its obligations under the Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such additional or reduced cost shall not be separately paid or credited if the same has already been accounted for in the price adjustment provisions where applicable, in accordance with GCC Sub-Clause16.2.

33. Force Majeure

- 33.1. The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Security, liquidated damages or termination for default if and to the extent that it's delays in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 33.2. For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Supplier that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Supplier. Such events may include, but not be limited to, acts of the Procuring agency in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.
- 33.3. If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring agency in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring agency in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

34. Change Orders and Contract Amendments

- 34.1. The Procuring agency may at any time order the Supplier through notice in accordance with GCC Clause 8 to make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
 - (a) drawings, designs or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Procuring agency;
 - (b) the method of shipment or packing;
 - (c) the place of delivery; and
 - (d) the Related Services to be provided by the Supplier.
- 34.2. If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or in the Delivery/Completion Schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this Clause must be asserted within thirty (30) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Procuring agency's change order.
- 34.3. Prices to be charged by the Supplier for any Related Services that might be needed but which were not included in the Contract shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Supplier for similar services.
- 34.4. Subject to the above, no variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment by the parties.

35. Extensions of Time

- 35.1. If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractors should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods or completion of Related Services pursuant to GCC Clause 13, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring agency in writing of the delay, its likely duration, and its cause. As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Procuring agency shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the Contract.
- 35.2. Except in case of Force Majeure, as provided under GCC Clause 33, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its Delivery and Completion obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 28, unless an extension of time is agreed upon, pursuant to GCC Sub- Clause 35.1.

36. Termination

36.1. Termination for Default

- (a) The Procuring agency, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract in whole or in part:
- (i) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring agency pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 35.1;
- (ii) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract; or
- (iii) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Procuring agency has engaged in fraud and corruption, as defined in GCC Clause 3, in competing for or in executing the Contract.
- (b) In the event the Procuring agency terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 36.1 (a), the Procuring agency may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Related Services similar to those undelivered or not performed, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring agency for any additional costs for such similar Goods or Related Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

36.2. Termination for Insolvency

The Procuring agency may at any time terminate the Contract by giving notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In such event, termination shall be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination shall not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy that has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring agency.

36.3. Termination for Convenience

- (a) The Procuring agency, by notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring agency's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- (b) The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring agency at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring agency may elect:
- (i) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
- (ii) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Related Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

36.4. Next process upon Termination of Contract

(a) Following the termination of contract, the procuring agency may directly award or directly procure from the market.

37. Export Restriction

37.1. Notwithstanding any obligation under the Contract to complete all export formalities, any export restrictions attributable to the Procuring agency, to Bhutan, or to the use of the products/Goods, systems or services to be supplied, which arise from trade regulations from a country supplying those products/Goods, systems or services, and which substantially impede the Supplier from meeting its obligations under the Contract, shall release the Supplier from the obligation to provide deliveries or services. This is always provided, however, that the Supplier can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Procuring agency that it has completed all formalities in a timely manner, including applying for permits, authorizations, and licenses necessary for the export of the products/Goods, systems or services under the terms of the Contract. Termination of the Contract on this basis shall be for the Procuring agency's convenience pursuant to Sub-Clause 36.3.

SECTION VIII. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

The following	g Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement and/or amend the General
Conditions of	Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those
in the GCC. [7	The Procuring agency shall select and insert the appropriate wording using the sample below
or other accep	table wording and delete the text in italics.]
1.1 (k)	The Project Site(s)/Final Destination(s) is/are; NHDCL Store, Thimphu or within

or other accep	otable wording and delete the text in italics.]
1.1 (k)	The Project Site(s)/Final Destination(s) is/are; NHDCL Store, Thimphu or within
	Thimphu Municipality
1.1 (l)	The Procuring agency is: Chief Executive Officer
GCC 4.2 (a)	The meaning of the trade terms shall be as prescribed by Incoterms. If the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of the parties there under shall not be as prescribed by Incoterms, they shall be as prescribed by: DDP
GCC 4.2 (b)	The version of Incoterms shall be: <i>Delivered Duty Paid</i>
GCC 5.1	The language shall be: <i>English</i>
GCC 8.1	For <u>notices</u> , the addresses shall be:
	For the Procuring agency:
	Attention: Chief Executive Officer
	Address: Chief Executive Officer, NHDCL, Thimphu, Bhutan
	Telephone: 00975-2-323147/332734/332735
	Facsimile number: 00975-2-331703
	<u>E</u> -mail address: <u>phurba.thinley@nhdcl.bt</u>
GCC 9	The governing law shall be the law of the Kingdom of Bhutan.
GCC 10.2	The rules of procedure for arbitration proceedings pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 10.2 shall be as follows:
	[The Bidding Documents should contain one clause to be retained in the event of a Contract with a foreign Supplier and one clause to be retained in the event of a Contract with a Bhutanese Supplier. At the time of finalizing the Contract, the respective applicable clause should be retained in the Contract. The following explanatory note should therefore be inserted as a header to GCC Sub-Clause 10.2 in the Bidding Documents.
	"Clause10.2 (a) shall be retained in the case of a Contract with a foreign Supplier and Clause10.2 (b) shall be retained in the case of a Contract with a Bhutanese Supplier."]
	(a) Contract with a foreign Supplier: [For Contracts entered into with foreign suppliers may have practical advantages in resolving disputes through international commercial arbitration over other dispute settlement methods. The Procuring agency may wish to consider the rules that govern the arbitration proceedings, such as the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law (UNCITRAL) Arbitration Rules of 1976, the Rules of Conciliation and Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC), the Rules of the London Court of International Arbitration, or the Rules of the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce.

	If the Procuring agency chooses the UNCITRAL Arbitration Rules, the following sample clause should be inserted: GCC 10.2 (a)—Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Contract, or breach, termination or invalidity thereof, shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the UNCITRAL Arbitration Rules as at present in force. If the Procuring agency chooses the Rules of ICC, the following sample clause should be inserted: GCC10.2 (a)—All disputes arising in connection with the present Contract shall be finally settled under the Rules of Conciliation and Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce by one or more arbitrators appointed in accordance with the said Rules.
	If the Procuring agency chooses the Rules of the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce, the following sample clause should be inserted: GCC 10.2 (a)—Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or in connection with this Contract, or the breach, termination or invalidity thereof, shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the Rules of the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce.
	If the Procuring agency chooses the Rules of the London Court of International Arbitration, the following clause should be inserted: GCC10.2 (a)—Any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Contract, including any question regarding its existence, validity or termination shall be referred to and finally resolved by arbitration under the Rules of the London Court of International Arbitration, which rules are deemed to be incorporated by reference to this clause.
	(b) Contract with a Bhutanese Supplier: In the case of a dispute between the Procuring agency and a Bhutanese Supplier, the dispute shall be referred arbitration in accordance with the laws of Bhutan.
GCC 13.1	Details of Shipping and other Documents to be furnished by the Supplier are [insert the required documents, such as a negotiable bill of lading, a non-negotiable sea way bill, an airway bill, a railway consignment note, a road consignment note, insurance certificate, Manufacturer's or Supplier's warranty certificate, inspection certificate issued by nominated inspection agency, Supplier's factory shipping details etc].
	The above documents shall be received by the Procuring agency before arrival of the Goods and, if not received, the Supplier will be responsible for any consequent expenses.

GCC 16.2 & 16.3	The prices charged for the Goods supplied and the related Services performed "shall not," be adjustable.
GCC 17.1	Sample provision GCC17.1—The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be as follows:
	Payment for Goods supplied from abroad:
	Payment of the foreign currency portion shall be Not Applicable
	(i) Advance Payment: Ten percent (10%) of the Contract Price shall be paid within thirty (30) days of signing of the Contract, and upon submission of a claim and an advance payment guarantee for the equivalent amount valid until the Goods are delivered and, in the form, provided in the Bidding Documents.
	 (ii) On Shipment: Eighty percent (80%) of the Contract Price of the Goods shipped shall be paid through irrevocable confirmed letter of credit opened in favor of the Supplier in a bank in its country, upon submission of the documents specified in GCC Clause 13. (iii) On Acceptance: Ten percent (10%) of the Contract Price of the Goods received shall be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Goods upon submission of claim supported by the acceptance certificate issued by the Procuring agency.
	Payment of the local currency portion shall be made in Bhutanese Ngultrum (BTN) within thirty (30) days of presentation of a claim supported by a certificate from the Procuring agency declaring that the Goods have been delivered and that all other contracted Services have been performed.
	Payment for Goods and Services supplied from within Bhutan:
	Payment for Goods and Services supplied from within Bhutan shall be made in
	(i) Advance Payment: Ten percent (10%) of the Contract Price shall be paid within thirty (30) days of signing of the Contract against a simple receipt and an advance payment guarantee for the equivalent amount and in the form provided in the Bidding Documents. (<i>Not Applicable</i>)
	(ii) On Delivery: Eighty percent (80%) of the Contract Price shall be paid on receipt of the Goods and upon submission of the documents specified in GCC Clause 13. (<i>Not Applicable</i>)
	On Acceptance: The remaining ten percent (10%) of the Contract Price shall be paid to the Supplier within thirty (30) days after the date of the acceptance certificate for the respective delivery issued by the Procuring agency.
GCC 17.5	The interest rate that shall be applied is [insert number] %

GCC 19.1	
	The amount of the Performance Security shall be: <i>Nu</i> 100,000.00 (One Hundred Thousand) lump sum. The bidder qualified for award of contract shall furnish performance security equivalent to <i>Nu</i> . 100,000.00 (One Hundred Thousand) lump sum if required more it will be asked at the time of procurement.
GCC 19.3	The types of acceptable Performance Securities are:
	 (i) Unconditional bank guarantee issued by financial institution located in Bhutan and acceptable to the Procuring agency, in the form provided for in the Contractor in any other form acceptable to the Procuring agency; (ii) Cash warrant; or (iii) Demand draft.
GCC 19.4	Discharge of Performance Security shall take place: <u>Performance security shall be</u>
	returned only upon successful completion of the supply contract by 31 th
	December 2024
GCC 24.2	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be: Where applicable the material will have to be supplied in proper
	standard packing of the manufacturer labelled with necessary product
00000	<u>information.</u>
GCC 26.1	Responsibility for transportation of the Goods shall be <u>as specified in the Incoterms.</u>
	If not in accordance with Incoterms, responsibility for transportation shall be as follows: The Supplier is required under the Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of final destination, including insurance and storage as shall be specified in the Contract, shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be included in the Contract Price.
GCC 27.1	The inspections and tests shall be: inspection & test if necessary, shall be carried out by the concern official from NSB or as assigned by the NHDCL prior to the acceptance of good
GCC 27.2	Inspections and tests shall be conducted at: Inspection shall be done at the point of delivery
GCC 28.1	The liquidated damages shall be: [0.1] % per day.
GCC 28.1	The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be: [10] %. [The maximum figure is normally ten percent (10%)]
GCC 29.3	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: One year or more from the date of supply (365 days).
	For the purposes of the Warranty the place(s) of final destination(s) shall be: NHDCL, Stores, Thimphu or within Thimphu Municipality.
GCC 29.5 and 29.6	The period for repair or replacement shall be: [15] days.
***	The purchaser reserves the rights to procure from other agencies in case of bulk requirement or any conditional cases. The purchaser may also purchase from government agencies The quoted price shall be inclusive of all the service charges and any other costs involved and nothing extra shall be paid

Attachment: Price Adjustment Formula

If, in accordance with GCC 16.2, prices shall be adjustable, the following method shall be used to calculate the price adjustment:

Prices payable to the Supplier, as stated in the Contract, shall be subject to adjustment during performance of the Contract to reflect changes in the cost of labor and material components in accordance with the formula:

$$P1 = P0 [a + bL1 + cM1] - P0$$

 $L0 M0$
 $a+b+c = 1$

in which:

16.2.

P1 = adjustment amount payable to the Supplier.

P0 = Contract Price (base price).

a =fixed element representing profits and overheads included in the Contract Price and generally, in the range of five (5) to fifteen percent (15%).

b = estimated percentage of labor component in the Contract Price.

c = estimated percentage of material component in the Contract Price.

labor indices applicable to the appropriate industry in the country of origin on the

L0,L1 = base date and date for adjustment, respectively

M0,M1 = material indices for the major raw material on the base date and date for adjustment, respectively, in the country of origin.

The coefficients a, b, and c as specified by the Procuring agency is as follows:

```
    a = [insert value of coefficient]
    b = [insert value of coefficient]
    c = [insert value of coefficient]
```

The Bidder shall indicate the source of the indices and the base date indices in its bid. Base date = thirty (30) days prior to the deadline for submission of the bids.

Date of adjustment= [insert number of weeks] weeks prior to date of shipment (representing the mid-point of the period of manufacture).

The above price adjustment formula shall be invoked by either party subject to the following further conditions:

- (a) price adjustment shall be allowed beyond the original delivery dates unless specifically stated in the extension letter. As a rule, no price adjustment shall be allowed for periods of delay for which the Supplier is entirely responsible. The Procuring agency will, however, be entitled to any decrease in the prices of the Goods and Services subject to adjustment.
 - (b) If the currency in which the Contract Price P0 is expressed is different from the currency of origin of the labor and material indices, a correction factor will be applied to avoid incorrect adjustments of the Contract Price. The correction factor shall correspond to the ratio of

exchange rates between the two currencies on the base date and the date for adjustment as defined above.

(c) No price adjustment shall be payable on the portion of the Contract Price paid to the Supplier as advance payment.

SECTION IX. CONTRACT FORMS

CONTRACT AGREEMENT	97
PERFORMANCE SECURITY	99
BANK GUARANTEE FOR ADVANCE PAYMENT	100
LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE	101

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

[The successful Bidder shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT made the [insert number] day of [insert month], [insert year], BETWEEN

- 1. [insert complete name of Procuring agency], a [insert description of type of legal entity, for example, an agency of the Ministry of the Government of Bhutan, or corporation in corporate under the laws of Bhutan] and having its principal place of business at [insert address of Procuring agency] (hereinafter called "the Procuring agency"), and
- 2. [insert name of Supplier], a corporation incorporated under the laws of [insert: country of Supplier] and having its principal place of business at [insert: address of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier").

WHEREAS the Procuring agency invited Bids for certain Goods and ancillary services, viz., [insert brief description of Goods and Services] and has accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply of those Goods and Services in the sum of [insert Contract Price in words and figures, expressed in the Contract currency/ies] (hereinafter called "the Contract Price").

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as respectively assigned to the Conditions of Contract referred to.
- 2. The following documents shall constitute the Contract between the Procuring agency and the Supplier, and each shall be read and construed as an integral part of the Contract, viz.:
 - (a) This Contract Agreement;
 - (b) The Special Conditions of Contract;
 - (c) The General Conditions of Contract;
 - (d) Technical Requirements (including Schedule of Supply and Technical Specifications);
 - (e) The Supplier's Bid and original Price Schedules;
 - (f) The Procuring agency's Notification of Award of Contract;
 - (g) The form of Performance Security;

- (h) The form of Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment;
- (i) [insert here any other document(s) forming part of the Contract]
- 3. This Contract shall prevail over all other Contract documents. In the event of any discrepancy or inconsistency within the Contract documents, then the documents shall prevail in the order listed above.
- 4. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring agency to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide the Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 5. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the Goods and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws of Bhutan on the day, month and year indicated above.

For and on behalf of the Procuring agency

Signed: [insert signature] in the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation]

in the presence of [insert signature] [insert identification of official witness]

For and on behalf of the Supplier

Signed: [insert signature of authorized representative(s) of the Supplier] in the capacity of [insert title or other appropriate designation]

in the presence of [insert signature] [insert identification of official witness]

PERFORMANCE SECURITY

[The bank, as requested by the successful Bidder, shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Bid submission] IFB No. and title:[insert no. and title of bidding process]

Bank's Branch or Office: [insert complete name of Guarantor]

Beneficiary: [insert complete name of Procuring agency]

PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.: [insert Performance Guarantee number]

We have been informed that [insert complete name of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") has entered into Contract No. [insert number] dated [insert day and month], [insert year] with you, for the supply of [description of Goods and related Services] (hereinafter called "the Contract"). Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a Performance Guarantee is required.

At the request of the Supplier, we hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum(s) not exceeding [insert amount(s)¹² in figures and words] upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing declaring the Supplier to be in default under the Contract, without cavil or argument, or you needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sums specified therein.

This Guarantee shall expire no later than the [insert number] day of [insert month] [insert year]₂₄ and any demand for payment under it must be received by us at this office on or before that date. We agree to a one-time extension of this Guarantee for a period not to exceed as required by Procuring agency, in response to the Procuring agency's written request for such extension, such request to be presented to us before the expiry of the Guarantee.

[Signatures of authorized representatives of the bank and the Supplier]

¹² 2:The Bank shall insert the amount(s) specified in the SCC and denominated, as specified in the SCC, either in the currency (ies) of the Contractor a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring agency.

BANK GUARANTEE FOR ADVANCE PAYMENT

[The bank, as requested by the successful Bidder, shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Bid submission] IFB No. and title: [insert number and title of bidding process]

[Bank's letterhead]

Beneficiary: [insert legal name and address of Procuring agency]

ADVANCE PAYMENT GUARANTEE No.: [insert Advance Payment Guarantee no.]

We, [insert legal name and address of bank], have been informed that [insert complete name and address of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") has entered into Contract No. [insert number] dated [insert date of Contract] with you, for the supply of [insert types of Goods to be delivered] (hereinafter called "the Contract").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, an advance payment is to be made against an advance payment guarantee.

At the request of the Supplier, we hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of [insert amount(s)22 in figures and words] upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing declaring that the Supplier is in breach of its obligation under the Contract because the Supplier used the advance payment for purposes other than toward delivery of the Goods.

It is a condition for any claim and payment under this Guarantee to be made that the advance payment referred to above must have been received by the Supplier in its account [insert number and domicile of the account]

This Guarantee shall remain valid and in full effect from the date of the advance payment received by the Supplier under the Contract until [insert date 25]. We agree to a one-time extension of this Guarantee for a period not to exceed [six months] [one year], in response to the Procuring agency's written request for such extension, such request to be presented to us before the expiry of the Guarantee.

[signature(s) of authorized representative(s) of the bank]

LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE

[use letterhead paper of the Procuring agency]

To: [name and address of the Supplier]	
Subject: Notification of Award Contract No	
	[da te]
This is to notify youth at your Bid dated [insert date] for supply of the [insert name of the and identification number, as given in the SCC] for the Accepted Contract Amount of [insert in numbers and words and name of currency], as corrected and modified in accordance valuations to Bidders is hereby accepted by our Agency or (for item-wise contract insert list of price schedule as an attachment)	amoun with the
You are requested to furnish the Performance Security within 15 days in accordance vectorial Conditions of Contract, using for that purpose the of the Performance Security Form included Section X, Contract Forms, of the bidding document.	
Authorized Signature: Name and Title of Signatory: Name of Agency:	
Attachment: Contract Agreement	



के मैंज.लूटश.वुंश.वर्ज्ञ.धूंट.यमुज.जथ.यहूंच.क्री

National Housing Development Corporation Limited Thimphu: Bhutan



NHDCL/CS/PRO-1/2023/2770

Dated 15/11/2023

Notice Inviting Tender

The National Housing Development Corporation Limited invites sealed bids from National Suppliers/Dealers with established offices/workshops in Thimphu for supply & delivery of the following packages for year 2024.

- Supply of Hardware Items (Civil, Electrical, Plumbing& Tools & Plants) to the NHDCL, Head Office, Thimphu (Package-I)
- Supply of Construction Items (Local materials) to the NHDCL, Head Office, Thimphu (Package-II)
- 3. Supply of Office Stationery to the NHDCL, Head Office, Thimphu (Package-III)
- 4. Supply of Computers, Printers & Cartridges to the NHDCL, Head Office, Thimphu (Package-IV)
- Supply of Office Furniture to the NHDCL, Head Office, Thimphu (Package-V)
- 6. Supply of Vehicle tyre, tubes & Flaps to the NHDCL, Head Office, Thimphu (Package-VI)
- Supply of Spare parts and Maintenance of Vehicle to the NHDCL, Head Office, Thimphu. (Package-VII)
- Supply of Hardware items including tools and machinery for Bjemina Manufacturing Unit to the NHDCL Office, Thimphu (Package-VIII)

The Tender Document shall be downloaded from NHDCL Website (www.nhdcl.bt) and a notification for participation be emailed to phurba.thinley@nhdcl.bt

Last date of submission of Tender to Head Office, NHDCL: 06/12/2023 For further details visit www.nhdcl.bt or contact Procurement Section at 02-323147 during office hours

Chief Executive Officer

NHDCL

Annexure-I LIST OF HARDWARE ITEMS INCLUDING TOOLS AND MACHINERY FOR BJEMINA MANUFACTURING UNITFOR YEAR 2024

*The brand quoted for Equivalent should be mentioned in Remarks. If not mentioned, the brand will be assumed as the one specified by the purchaser.

	BJEMINA TOOLS, PLANTS AND HARDWARE ITEMS 2024					
Sl.N	Description/ Specification of item	Brand	Unit	Rate	Remarks	
0						
	Machinery and tools					
1	Circular Saw nova si 400 Cast-iron saw table dimensions: 1040X630mm,Blades tilting:90°÷45°,Max. saw blade diameter with installed scoring unit: 400mm,Max cutting height at 90° (mm): 140 with blade 400,Max cutting height at 45° (mm): 97 with blade 400,Saw blade rotating speed(rpm): 3700,Squaring capacity (mm): 3200÷3800,Cutting width on rip fence (mm): 1000÷1500,Exhaust hood diameter,At the base (mm): 120,On overhead protection (mm): 80,On riving knife (mm): 60,Three-phase motors Starting from: 7KW(9.5hp)50Hz-8KW(11hp)60Hz	nova/Equi valent	Each			
2	Surface Planer Nova F 410, working width: 410 mm, total worktable length: 2610 mm, infeed worktable length: 1450 mm, cutter block diameter: 120 mm, number of knives: 4,Standard Knives Dimensions: 35mmX3mmX410mm,Max. Stock removal:8mm,cutter block rotation speed: 5000 rpm,surface fence dimensions: 1200 x 190 mm, surface fence tilting: from 90° to -45°, motor power: 5 KW(6.6hp)50Hz-6KW (8hp) 60hz, Exhaust hood diameter: 120mm	nova/Equi valent	Each			
3	Thicknessing Planars class s 520, Working width: 520mm, Cutter-block diameter:120mm, Standard Knives: 4 nos, Standard Knives dimension: 35X3X520mm, Maximum Stock removal:8mm, Thicknessing table dimentions: 530X900mm, Feed speed on thicknesser: 4÷20(m/min), Min. ÷ max. working height on thicknesser:3.5 ÷ 300mm, Three Phase motor starting from: 7KW(9,5hp)50Hz-	Class/Equ ivalent	Each			

	8KW(11hp)60HZ,Exhaust hood			
	diameter:150mm			
4	C ' 11 N/ 11 1 (C120 1, 11	CI /F	1	
4	Spindle Moulder class tf 130, worktable	Class/Equ	each	
	dimensions: 1200 x 730 mm, spindle	ivalent		
	height :30 - 35 mm, diameter: 140 mm,40			
	- 50 mm diameter: 180 mm,			
	SpindleSpeed(at50Hz):3000/4500/6000/7			
	000/1000 rpm, Max. diameter of the			
	profiling tool:250,Max. diameter			
	retractable under work table at			
	90°:300mm,Max. diameter of tenoning			
	tool CE Ø 30-35(40-50): 300(350)			
	mm, motor power: 7 kW(9.5hp)50Hz-			
	8KW(11hp)60hz,Exhaust hood			
	diameter, At the base:120mm, On the			
<u> </u>	Spindle moulder fence:120mm			
5	Drilling Machine Startech 27, Work table	Startech/E	Each	
	dimensions:1096X407,Work table	quivalent		
	height:900mm			
	spindles: 27, spindles speed (at 50Hz):			
	2800 rpm, distance between spindles: 32			
	mm,Max.drilling inter-axis:832mm,Max.			
	drilling head stroke:70mm,			
	Max. horizontal drilling height			
	:60mm,Max. panel width under the			
	"gantry structure":1025,Minn.÷ max.			
	panel thickness:10÷85mm,Max. tool			
	diameter:40mm,			
	t to the second of the second			
	max. panel width under the boring unit:			
	1025 mm,			
	Three-phase motors Start from:			
	1.8kW(2.5hp)50Hz-2.2kW(3hp)60HZ,			
	Pneumatic system operating pressure: 6			
	bar, Compressed air consumption: 3,5			
	NI/cycle, Exhaust hood diameter, At the			
	base:120mm			
	On the drilling head:2X80mm			

6	Cutter Grinner(JF-403), Swing over table=	Wood	Each	
	250mm (10"), Distance between centers=	Taiwan		
	700mm (27"),Distance between tailstock	Make/Equ		
	and workhead= 580mm (22"),	ivalent		
	Taper hole of work-head spindle ,One end			
	MT#5			
	Another end ASA#50 (or B & S			
	12),Workng Surface			
	Width = 135 mm (5- $5/16$ "),Length=			
	940mm (37-1/2"),Longitudinal			
	movement= 400mm (16"), Swiveling			
	angle =180°, Table graduation on end for			
	taper grinding= $\pm 10^{\circ}$, Graduation for table			
	swivel movement ±60°, Cross movement			
	wheel head= 250mm (10"), Wheel heads			
	swivels= 360°, Wheel head tilts= 30° (±15°),			
	Distance between spindle center and table			
	surface, Min= 50 mm (2"),			
	Max.=300mm (12"),Grinding wheel			
	spindle speed= 2600, 3700 & 6200			
	rpm,Grinding wheel drive motor =			
	2HP,Machine size (L x W x H) = 1370			
	x1370 x1550 mm, Packing size (L x W x			
	H) = $1500 \times 1500 \times 1620 \text{ mm,Net weight}$			
	= 1020 kgs (2244 lbs),			
	Gross weight= 1100 kgs (2420 lbs)			
7	Oscillating Edge Sander (PC-	Wood	Each	
	9003),Motor: 5HP / 220V / 60Hz,	Taiwan		
	Belt Size: 230 x 3520 mm, Front Table	Make/Equ		
	Size (L x W): 1210 x300mm, Dust Port:	ivalent		
	4"x 2,Overall Dimension (L x W x H):			
	2150 x 850 x 1020 mm, Packing Size (L x			
	W x H): 1975 x 950 x 1170 mm,N.W. / G.W./ Cuft : 380 kgs / 450 kgs			
	G.W./ Cuit : 300 kgs / 430 kgs			
8	Original Bessey malleable cast iron			
	screw clamp TG with 2-component			
	plastic and heavy duty malleable cast			
	iron screw clamp TGK with 2-			
	component plastic handle			
8.1	Opening(mm):300, Throat	Bessey/Eq	Pkt	
	Depth(mm):80, Rail(mm):25X6,	uivalent		
	Weight(kg):0.87, Packaging(pieces);10,			
	Reference: TG30B8-2K			
8.2	Opening(mm):800, Throat	Bessey/Eq	Pkt	
	Depth(mm):120, Rail(mm):35x11,	uivalent		
	Weight(kg):3.53, Packaging(pieces);5,			
	Reference: TGk80-2K			

8.3	Opening(mm):1000, Throat Depth(mm):120, Rail(mm):35x11, Weight(kg):4, Packaging(pieces);1, Reference: TGK100-2K	Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt
8.4	Opening(mm):1250, Throat Depth(mm):120, Rail(mm):35x11, Weight(kg):5, Packaging(pieces);1, Reference: TGK125-2K	Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt
8.5	Opening(mm):1500, Throat Depth(mm):120, Rail(mm):35x11, Weight(kg):5.31, Packaging(pieces);1, Reference: TGK150-2K	Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt
8.6	Opening(mm):2000, Throat Depth(mm):120, Rail(mm):35x11, Weight(kg):6.66, Packaging(pieces);1, Reference: TGK200-2K	Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt
8.7	Opening(mm):2500, Throat Depth(mm):120, Rail(mm):35x11, Weight(kg):7.93, Packaging(pieces);1, Reference: TGK250-2K	Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt
8.8	Opening(mm):3000, Throat Depth(mm):120, Rail(mm):35x11, Weight(kg):9.22, Packaging(pieces);1, Reference: TGK200-2K	Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt
9	Finger Jointing Machine-Hydro Pneumatic Jointer Vice, Size: 8x3, Power Pack: 1 HP, Size in Width: 8/10/14 other, Air Pneumatic Finger, Power: 1.5 Hp/1.5 Hp/7.5 Hp, Cutter Bore Size: 31.75, Working Capacity: 3"x12", Cutter Size: 7x25	Shiv Shakti Engineeri ng/UMAB OY/JAI	Set
10	Belt Sander-Sanding Area:2440x1220mm, Power:5HP(RPM 1440), Belt Size:150x7500mm	Shiv Shakti Engineeri ng/UMAB OY/JAI	Set
11	Band Saw, motor:2HP, 7.5 HP(1.5Kw, 2.25Kw), Table Size:530x530mm, Wheel size:530mm, Cutting Height:300mm, Max.Cutting Width:514mm,Max. Cutting(Rip Fence):474mm,Saw Blade Length:3861mm, Saw Blade Width: 9.5mm to 25.4mm Machine Size:1020x790x2040mm	Bessey/S CM/PUM KIN/MA KITA/TO TAL TOOLS/F REUD	set
12	Hydraulic Copying Lathe, Max. Processing Length:100-1500mm, Max. Processing diameter: dia 20-120mm, Motor:7.5HP*1 3HP*1, Packing	Bessey/S CM/PUM KIN/MA KITA/TO TAL	set

	Size:345*140*195cm, N.W:1600/1800	TOOLS/F		
	kgs	REUD		
13	Brush Sander, Model: LK-1300-J-7S, Max. Working Width: 1300mm, Working Thickness: 100mm, Conveyor Speed: 0-10m/min, Conveyor Speed: 0-10 m/min, Vacuuming Mouth: 11*100mm, Suction air: 17x635m3/h, Weight: 5450kgs, Overall Dimension: 4850x2150x2275mm, Total power: 19.8 Kw	Bessey/S CM/PUM KIN/MA KITA/TO TAL TOOLS/F REUD	set	
14	TTP-600 Premium Band Sawmill with Hydraulics, Weight:2350kg, Main Engine power-11.0 KW, Power Demand-16.5 KW, Supply Voltage:380V, 50Hz, Chain Positioning of the cutting Head 30mm, Longitudinal travel of cutting head-smooth inverter 0-40mb/min, electric tension roller shift-0.12 KW gear motor, Guilding wheels 600mm,Stationary control panel,electro valve for water, electronic sawing measurement controller ISP-10, Cutting head clearance-340/950mm, blade width-35-45mm etc	Trak Met/wood mizer/Nor wood	set	
15	Lithium-Ion Cordless Drill(TDLI2325), Drill volts:12v, Charger Volts:220-240V- 50/60Hz, Chuck Capacity:0.8- 10mm,Torque settings:15+1	Bosh/SC M/PUMK IN/MAKI TA/TOTA L TOOLS/F REUD	each	
16	Lithium-Ion Cordless Drill(TDLI20011), Drill volts:20v, Charger Volts:220-240V- 50/60Hz, Chuck Capacity:0.8- 10mm,Torque:45NM,Torgue settings:15+1	Bosh/SC M/PUMK IN/MAKI TA/TOTA L TOOLS/F REUD	each	
17	Air Compressor(TC125506), Rated Votage:220-240V(50Hz), Input Power:1.8kW(2.5HP), Rated Speed :2850/min, Tank Volume:50L, Operating Pressure:Max 8bar(116Psi)	ELGi/equi valent	each	
18	Air Compressor(TC1301006), Rated Votage:220-240V(50Hz), Input Power:2.2kW(3HP), Rated Speed :1100/min, Tank Volume:100L, Operating Pressure:Max 8bar(116Psi)	ELGi/equi valent	each	

19	Air Compressor(TS 10 LB), Rated Votage:220-240V(50Hz), Input	ELGi/equi valent	each	
	Power:7.5kW(10P), Rated Speed:750			
	rpm, Tank Volume:500L, Operating			
20	Pressure:Max 8bar(116Psi) Air Spray Gun(TAT11001), Standard	Bosh/SC	each	
20	nozzle:1.5mm, Operating pressure:3-4	M/PUMK	Cacii	
	bar, Air Consumption: 4.2-7.1 cfm(119-	IN/MAKI		
	200/min), paint tank capacity:1000cc	TA/TOTA		
		L		
		TOOLS/F		
21	Rotary Hammer, Voltage:220-	REUD Bosh/SC	each	
21	240V(50/60Hz), Input power: 800W, No-	M/PUMK	eacii	
	load speed:0-1100/min, Impact rate:0-	IN/MAKI		
	4000/min, Max drilling capacity in	TA/TOTA		
	concrete:26mm	L		
		TOOLS/F		
		REUD		
22	Rubber Hammer	Bosh/SC	each	
		M/PUMK IN/MAKI		
		TA/TOTA		
		L		
		TOOLS/F		
		REUD		
23	Pneumatic Stapler EC0-PS7116, Outer	Bosh/SC	each	
	Crown: 9.00, Inter Crown: 7.70mm, Wire	M/PUMK		
	Dimensions:0.60x0.75mm, Leg lengths: 6-16mm	IN/MAKI TA/TOTA		
	0-10mm	L		
		TOOLS/F		
		REUD/Ka		
		ymo		
24	Pneumatic brad nailer(NEO-	Bosh/SC	each	
	PB18G50), Air consumption: <5,	M/PUMK		
	Gauge:18, Air pressure:50-100 psi	IN/MAKI TA/TOTA		
		L		
		TOOLS/F		
		REUD/Ka		
		ymo		
25	HW-Saw blades to cut solid	Bosh/SC	each	
	Wood(LU1C1000), D(mm)=350,	M/PUMK IN/MAKI		
	B(mm):3.5, b(mm)=2.5, d(mm):30, Z:30	TA/TOTA		
		L		
		TOOLS/F		
		REUD		

26	HW-Saw blades to cut solid	Bosh/SC	each	
	Wood(LU1C1000), D(mm)=400,	M/PUMK		
	B(mm):4, b(mm)=2.8, d(mm):34, Z:30	IN/MAKI		
		TA/TOTA		
		L		
		TOOLS/F		
		REUD	_	
27	Bench grinder(GB602), 250W,	Bosh/SC	each	
	2850(50Hz)/3450(60hz)rpm,9.32kg	M/PUMK		
		IN/MAKI TA/TOTA		
		L		
		TOOLS/F		
		REUD		
28	Bench Grinder(GB801),550W,	Bosh/SC	each	
	2850(50Hz)/3450(60hz)rpm,19.91 kg	M/PUMK		
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	IN/MAKI		
		TA/TOTA		
		L		
		TOOLS/F		
		REUD		
29	TCT Brazed cutter(Flouring)	Standard	Set	
20		Quality		
30	TCT Brazed cutter(Paneling)	Standard	Set	
		Quality		
_				
21				
31	Self-adjusting toggle clamps-Horizontal			
31	toggle clamp with open arm and			
31.1		Bessey/Eq	pkt	
	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH	Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt	
	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic	• •	pkt	
	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50	• •	pkt	
	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic	• •	pkt pkt	
31.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping	uivalent	_	
31.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,	uivalent Bessey/Eq	_	
31.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping	uivalent Bessey/Eq	_	
31.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38, packaging(pcs):6,Order no.:STC-HH70	uivalent Bessey/Eq	_	
31.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38, packaging(pcs):6,Order no.:STC-HH70 Sash clamps TB with T-profile	uivalent Bessey/Eq	_	
31.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38, packaging(pcs):6,Order no.:STC-HH70 Sash clamps TB with T-profile 40X40X5mm	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt	
31.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38, packaging(pcs):6,Order no.:STC-HH70 Sash clamps TB with T-profile	uivalent Bessey/Eq	_	
31.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38, packaging(pcs):6,Order no.:STC-HH70 Sash clamps TB with T-profile 40X40X5mm Opening(mm):1200, Jaw Dimension	Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq	pkt	
31.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38, packaging(pcs):6,Order no.:STC-HH70 Sash clamps TB with T-profile 40X40X5mm Opening(mm):1200, Jaw Dimension wxh(mm): 66x43, Weight(kg):5.54,	Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq	pkt	
31.1 31.2 32 32.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38, packaging(pcs):6,Order no.:STC-HH70 Sash clamps TB with T-profile 40X40X5mm Opening(mm):1200, Jaw Dimension wxh(mm): 66x43, Weight(kg):5.54, Reference no.:TB120 Opening(mm):1500, Jaw Dimension wxh(mm): 66x43, Weight(kg):6.03,	Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt	
31.1 31.2 32 32.1 32.2	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38, packaging(pcs):6,Order no.:STC-HH70 Sash clamps TB with T-profile 40X40X5mm Opening(mm):1200, Jaw Dimension wxh(mm): 66x43, Weight(kg):5.54, Reference no.:TB120 Opening(mm):1500, Jaw Dimension wxh(mm): 66x43, Weight(kg):6.03, Reference no.:TB150	Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt	
31.1 31.2 32 32.1	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40, Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500, weight(kg):0.38, Packaging (pcs): 6, Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60, Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500, weight(kg):0.38, packaging(pcs):6, Order no.:STC-HH70 Sash clamps TB with T-profile 40X40X5mm Opening(mm):1200, Jaw Dimension wxh(mm): 66x43, Weight(kg):5.54, Reference no.:TB120 Opening(mm):1500, Jaw Dimension wxh(mm): 66x43, Weight(kg):6.03, Reference no.:TB150 Opening(mm):2100, Jaw Dimension	Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt	
31.1 31.2 32 32.1 32.2	toggle clamp with open arm and Horizontal base plate STC-HH Opening(mm):40,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38,Packaging (pcs): 6,Order no.:STC-HH50 Opening(mm):60,Automatic Adjustment(mm):35, Clamping pressure:2500,weight(kg):0.38, packaging(pcs):6,Order no.:STC-HH70 Sash clamps TB with T-profile 40X40X5mm Opening(mm):1200, Jaw Dimension wxh(mm): 66x43, Weight(kg):5.54, Reference no.:TB120 Opening(mm):1500, Jaw Dimension wxh(mm): 66x43, Weight(kg):6.03, Reference no.:TB150	Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent	pkt pcs pcs	

32.4	Opening(mm):2500, Jaw Dimension wxh(mm): 66x43, Weight(kg):9.43,	Bessey/Eq uivalent	pcs	
	Reference no.:TB250	uivaieiii		
	Telefolie III I B250			
33	Drowel drills- blind holes			
33.1	D(mm):10, h(mm):42, H(mm):77,	Bessey/Eq	pcs	
	A(mm):10X30, Code:PF06MD FD3	uivalent	F	
33.2	D(mm):12, h(mm):42, H(mm):77,	Bessey/Eq	pcs	
	A(mm):10X30, Code:PF06MD GD3	uivalent		
33.3	D(mm):10, h(mm):42, H(mm):77,	Bessey/Eq	pcs	
	A(mm):10X30, Code:PF06MS FD3	uivalent		
33.4	D(mm):12, h(mm):42, H(mm):77,	Bessey/Eq	pcs	
	A(mm):10X30, Code:PF06MS GD3	uivalent		
34	Drowel drills without countersink-			
<u></u>	blind holes			
34.1	D(mm):10, h(mm):40, H(mm):77,	Bessey/Eq	pcs	
215	code:PF09MDADC3	uivalent		
34.2	D(mm):12, h(mm):40, H(mm):77,	Bessey/Eq	pcs	
24.2	code:PF09MDAEC3	uivalent		
34.3	D(mm):10, h(mm):40, H(mm):77,	Bessey/Eq	pcs	
24.4	code:PF09MSADC3	uivalent		
34.4	D(mm):12, h(mm):40, H(mm):77, code:PF09MSAEC3	Bessey/Eq uivalent	pcs	
	code.FF09MSAEC3	urvaient		
35	Solid Carbide dowel drills, blind holes			
35	Solid Carbide dowel drills- blind holes	D /E -		
35 35.1	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70,	Bessey/Eq	pcs	
35.1	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3	uivalent		
	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70,	uivalent Bessey/Eq	pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent	pcs	
35.1	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70,	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq		
35.1 35.2 35.3	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent	pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70,	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq	pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq	pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent	pcs pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70,	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq	pcs pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4 35.5 35.6	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent	pcs pcs pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4 35.5	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS DC3 Adaptor 360.301, B(mm):10, d(mm):19.5,	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq	pcs pcs pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4 35.5 35.6	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent CMT Orange	pcs pcs pcs pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4 35.5 35.6	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS DC3 Adaptor 360.301, B(mm):10, d(mm):19.5,	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent CMT Orange Tools/equi	pcs pcs pcs pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4 35.5 35.6	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS DC3 Adaptor 360.301, B(mm):10, d(mm):19.5,	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent CMT Orange	pcs pcs pcs pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4 35.5 35.6 35.7	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS DC3 Adaptor 360.301, B(mm):10, d(mm):19.5, Pkt qty.:10, Item code no.:360.301	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent CMT Orange Tools/equi	pcs pcs pcs pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4 35.5 35.6 35.7	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS DC3 Adaptor 360.301, B(mm):10, d(mm):19.5, Pkt qty.:10, Item code no.:360.301	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent CMT Orange Tools/equivalent	pcs pcs pcs pcs pcs Pkt	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4 35.5 35.6 35.7	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS DC3 Adaptor 360.301, B(mm):10, d(mm):19.5, Pkt qty::10, Item code no.:360.301 Adaptor 304 B(mm):10, D(mm):19.5, S(mm):	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent CMT Orange Tools/equi valent CMT	pcs pcs pcs pcs pcs	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4 35.5 35.6 35.7	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS DC3 Adaptor 360.301, B(mm):10, d(mm):19.5, Pkt qty.:10, Item code no.:360.301 Adaptor 304 B(mm):10, D(mm):19.5, S(mm): M8/20°48', Pack Qty.:10, Item code no.:	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent CMT Orange Tools/equi valent CMT Orange	pcs pcs pcs pcs pcs Pkt	
35.1 35.2 35.3 35.4 35.5 35.6 35.7	D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MD DC3 D(mm):5, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS AC3 D(mm):6, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS BC3 D(mm):8, h(mm):35, H(mm):70, A(mm):10X30, Code:PF26MS DC3 Adaptor 360.301, B(mm):10, d(mm):19.5, Pkt qty::10, Item code no.:360.301 Adaptor 304 B(mm):10, D(mm):19.5, S(mm):	uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent Bessey/Eq uivalent CMT Orange Tools/equi valent CMT	pcs pcs pcs pcs pcs Pkt	

36.2	B(mm):10, D(mm):19.5, S(mm):	CMT	pkt
	M8/20°48', Pack Qty.:10, Item code no.:	Orange	
	304.000.02(LH)	Tools/equi valent	
		vaiciii	
37	Cutter heads(TP31M HA3), D(mm):160,	Freud/equ	each
37	B(mm):40, d*(mm):30, Radius	ivalent	Cucii
	Raggio(mm):12-15-17.5, Max RPM		
	(1/min):8.5		
38	Spare Parts of Cutter heads(TP31M HA3)		
38.1	CP31MC15001(Knife), Dimenssions	Freud/equ	each
20.2	(mm): 40X40X3 R15	ivalent	
38.2	CP31MC17501(Knife),	Freud/equ	each
20.2	Dimensions(mm):40X40X3 R17.5	ivalent	l constr
38.3	VT03M CC9(Screw), Dimenssions(mm): M10X18	Freud/equ ivalent	each
38.4	VT18M GA9, Positioning plate,	Freud/equ	each
30.4	Dimenssions(mm): 22X1.7X6.5	ivalent	Cacii
38.5	VT05M AA9(screw),	Freud/equ	each
	Dimenssion(mm):M5X8	ivalent	
38.6	CB03M EA9(Alley key), Dimenssion	Freud/equ	each
	(mm):5X110	ivalent	
39	Cutter Heads(TP31M FA3), D(mm):150,	Freud/equ	each
	B(mm):34, d*(mm):30, Radius	ivalent	
	Raggio(mm):15, Max RPM 1/min:9		
40			
40	Spare Parts of Cutter heads(TP31M FA3)		
40.1	CP31MB15001(Knife), Dimenssions	Freud/equ	each
	(mm): 34X34X3 R15	ivalent	
40.2	CN 13M CF9A(Wedge),	Freud/equ	each
40.2	Dimenssions(mm): 32X32X8.5	ivalent	1
40.3	VTI8M GB9(positioning plate), Dimensions(mm): 22X1.7X19	Freud/equ ivalent	each
40.4	Cutterheads(TP31M DA3), D(mm):193.1,	Freud/equ	each
70. 7	B(mm): 55, d*(mm):30, Radius	ivalent	Cuon
	Raggio(mm):17.5-20-22.5-25, Max RPM	1,41011	
	1/min :7		
41	Spare Parts of Cutter heads(TP31M DA3)		
41.1	CP31MD17501 (knife),	Freud/equ	each
	Dimenssions(mm): 55X29X3 R17.5	ivalent	
41.2	CP31MD20001(Knife),	Freud/equ	each
	Dimenssions(mm): 55X29X3 R20	ivalent	

41.0	GD211 (D22501 (IX. 16.)	T 1/		
41.3	CP31MD22501(Knife),	Freud/equ	each	
44.4	Dimenssions(mm):55X29X3 R22.5	ivalent		
41.4	CP31MD25001(Knife),	Freud/equ	each	
	Dimenssions(mm):55X29X3 R25	ivalent	_	
41.5	CN11M C510(Wedge),	Freud/equ	each	
	Dimenssions(mm):51X19X8	ivalent		
41.6	VT08M AE9 (Screw),	Freud/equ	each	
	Dimenssions(mm):M5X7X16	ivalent		
41.7	Screw(2602M F19), Dimensions(mm):	Freud/equ	each	
	M10X25	ivalent		
41.8	Alley Key (CB03M EA9),	Freud/equ	each	
	Dimenssions(mm):5X110	ivalent		
42	Handrail Profile Cutter Heads(Order	Felder/eq	each	
	No. 04.0.510), Dia. (140), W(75),	uivalent		
	\emptyset (30),R(18/15), Z(2)			
42.1	HW- 5° Square disposable	Freud/equ	each	
	spurs(RG01MAG310), L(mm)-14,	ivalent		
	H(mm):14, S(mm):2, Quality of			
	HW(K20S),α=31°			
43	CutterHeads(T191M BA3), D(mm): 125,	Freud/equ	each	
	B(mm): 50.4, d (mm): 30, Max RPM	ivalent		
	1/min: 10.30			
44	Spare Parts of Cutter heads(TP31M			
44	Spare Parts of Cutter heads(TP31M BA3)			
44 .1		Freud/equ	each	
	BA3)	Freud/equ ivalent	each	
	BA3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions	•	each each	
44.1	BA3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5	ivalent		
44.1	BA3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm):	ivalent Freud/equ		
44.1	BA3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent	each	
44.1	BA3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ	each	
44.1 44.2 44.3	BA3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent	each	
44.1 44.2 44.3	BA3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm):	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ	each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4	BA3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent	each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4	BA3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions:	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent	each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4 44.5	Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent	each each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4	Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100 Chain Mortiser(7104L), Voltage: 240	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent	each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4 44.5	Ra3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100 Chain Mortiser(7104L), Voltage: 240 volts, Speed: 3200 RPM, Weight:18.2 kg	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Makita/eq uivalent	each each each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4 44.5	Ra3) Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100 Chain Mortiser(7104L), Voltage: 240 volts, Speed: 3200 RPM, Weight:18.2 kg Cordless Driver Drill (DDF43Z), Volts:	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq	each each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4 44.5	Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100 Chain Mortiser(7104L), Voltage: 240 volts, Speed: 3200 RPM, Weight:18.2 kg Cordless Driver Drill (DDF43Z), Volts: 18 V, Dimension: 162X79X247mm,	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Makita/eq uivalent	each each each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4 44.5 45	Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x 13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100 Chain Mortiser(7104L), Voltage: 240 volts, Speed: 3200 RPM, Weight:18.2 kg Cordless Driver Drill (DDF43Z), Volts: 18 V, Dimension: 162X79X247mm, Weight: 1.6 kg	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent	each each each each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4 44.5	Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100 Chain Mortiser(7104L), Voltage: 240 volts, Speed: 3200 RPM, Weight:18.2 kg Cordless Driver Drill (DDF43Z), Volts: 18 V, Dimension: 162X79X247mm, Weight: 1.6 kg Petrol Chain Saw(EA3502S40B), 35.0	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq	each each each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4 44.5 45 46	Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100 Chain Mortiser(7104L), Voltage: 240 volts, Speed: 3200 RPM, Weight:18.2 kg Cordless Driver Drill (DDF43Z), Volts: 18 V, Dimension: 162X79X247mm, Weight: 1.6 kg Petrol Chain Saw(EA3502S40B), 35.0 cc, 2.4 hp, 4.4kg	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent	each each each each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4 44.5 45	Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100 Chain Mortiser(7104L), Voltage: 240 volts, Speed: 3200 RPM, Weight:18.2 kg Cordless Driver Drill (DDF43Z), Volts: 18 V, Dimension: 162X79X247mm, Weight: 1.6 kg Petrol Chain Saw(EA3502S40B), 35.0 cc, 2.4 hp, 4.4kg Petrol chain Saw(EA7300P45E) 73.0cc,	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq	each each each each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4 44.5 45 46 47 48	Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100 Chain Mortiser(7104L), Voltage: 240 volts, Speed: 3200 RPM, Weight:18.2 kg Cordless Driver Drill (DDF43Z), Volts: 18 V, Dimension: 162X79X247mm, Weight: 1.6 kg Petrol Chain Saw(EA3502S40B), 35.0 cc, 2.4 hp, 4.4kg Petrol chain Saw(EA7300P45E) 73.0cc, 5.4hp, 6.3 kg	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent	each each each each each each each	
44.1 44.2 44.3 44.4 44.5 45 46	Knife(CG08MF A310), Dimensions (mm): 50 x 12 X 1.5 Wedge (CN09M AP9), Dimensins(mm): 15 X 46 x 8 Screw(VT19M MA9), Dimensions: M10 X22 Nut (VT20M MA9), Dimensions (mm): 15 x13.3 x 10 Torx key (CB03M CC9), dimensions: T20x 100 Chain Mortiser(7104L), Voltage: 240 volts, Speed: 3200 RPM, Weight:18.2 kg Cordless Driver Drill (DDF43Z), Volts: 18 V, Dimension: 162X79X247mm, Weight: 1.6 kg Petrol Chain Saw(EA3502S40B), 35.0 cc, 2.4 hp, 4.4kg Petrol chain Saw(EA7300P45E) 73.0cc,	ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Freud/equ ivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq uivalent Makita/eq	each each each each each	

50	Electric Chain Saw(UC4550A), 2000W,	Makita/eq	each	
	870m/min, 5.7kg	uivalent		
51	Angle Grinder (M9509B), 100mm,	Makita/eq	each	
	850W, 11000 rpm, 1.8kg	uivalent		
52	Angle Grinder (M9509B), 125mm,	Makita/eq	each	
	850W, 11000 rpm, 2kg	uivalent		
53	Angle Grinder (M0921B), 230mm,	Makita/eq	each	
	22000W, 6600 rpm, 5.3 kg	uivalent		
54	Angle Grinder (MO920B), 180mm,	Makita/eq	each	
	22000W, 8500 rpm, 5.0 kg	uivalent		
55	Router(M3600B), 12mm, 1650W, 22000	Makita/eq	each	
	rpm, 5.5kg	uivalent		
56	Jig Saw Machine(4350CT), 720W, 800-	Makita/eq	each	
	2800rpm, 2.6kg	uivalent		
57	Jig Saw Machine(JV0600K), 650W, 500-	Makita/eq	each	
	3100rpm, 2.4kg	uivalent		
58	Jig Saw Machine(4327), 450W, 500-	Makita/eq	each	
	3100rpm, 1.9kg	uivalent		
59	Jig Saw Blade Set-15 pcs	BOSCH/e	Set	
		quivalent		
60	Professinal Power Tools, Cable Reels,	Standard	set	
	Royce, RCR-25, RE10921	Quality		
61	Professinal Power Tools, Cable Reels,	Standard	set	
	Royce, RCR-40, RE10922	Quality		
62	Pneumatic Stapler EC0-PS7116, Outer	Kaymo/eq	each	
	Crown: 9.00, Inter Crown: 7.70mm, Wire	uivalent		
	Dimensions:0.60x0.75mm, Leg lengths:			
	6-16mm			
63	Pneumatic brad nailer(NEO-	Kaymo/eq	each	
	PB18G50), Air consumption: <5,	uivalent		
	Gauge:18, Air pressure:50-100 psi			
64	HW-Saw blades to cut solid	Makita/eq	each	
	Wood(LU1C1000), D(mm)=350,	uivalent		
	B(mm):3.5, b(mm)=2.5, d(mm):30, Z:30			
65	HW-Saw blades to cut solid	Makita/eq	each	
	Wood(LU1C1000), D(mm)=400,	uivalent		
	B(mm):4, b(mm)=2.8, d(mm):34, Z:30			
66	Bench grinder(GB602), 250W,	Makita/eq	each	
	2850(50Hz)/3450(60hz)rpm,9.32kg	uivalent		
67	Bench Grinder(GB801),550W,	Makita/eq	each	
	2850(50Hz)/3450(60hz)rpm,19.91 kg	uivalent		
68	Smoothing Planes, Length:250mm, Blade	Soba/equi	each	
	width:50mm, Wt.:1.9 Kg	valent		
69	Smoothing Planes, Length:350mm, Blade	Soba/equi	each	
	width:50mm, Wt.:2.5Kg	valent		
70	Block Planes, Length:140mm, Blade	Soba/equi	each	
	width:35mm, Wt.:0.6 Kg	valent		
71	Block Planes, Length:175mm, Blade	Soba/equi	each	
	width:42mm, Wt.:0.7Kg	valent		

72	Block Plane(Twin Mouth), Length:200mm, Blade width:42mm,	Soba/equi valent	each
	Wt.:1kg		
73	Chisels, Blade width: 6mm	Soba/equi valent	each
74	Chisels, Blade width: 6mm	Soba/equi	each
		valent	
75	Chisels, Blade width: 10mm,	Soba/equi	each
7.0	Cl. 1 D1 1 111 12	valent	
76	Chisels, Blade width: 12mm	Soba/equi	each
77	Chisels, Blade width: 16mm	valent Soba/equi	each
//	Chiseis, Blade width: 10hhi	valent	each
78	Chisels, Blade width: 19mm	Soba/equi	each
76	Chiscis, Blade width. 1911111	valent	Cacii
79	Chisels, Blade width: 25mm	Soba/equi	each
17	Chiscis, Blade width. 25mm	valent	Cacii
80	Chisels(Stainless Steel), 6mm	Soba/equi	each
	Chiscis (Staimess Steel), onlin	valent	Cuch
81	Chisels(Stainless Steel), 12mm	Soba/equi	each
0.1		valent	
82	Chisels(Stainless Steel), 16mm	Soba/equi	each
-	0(2	valent	
83	Vernier 150mm	Soba/equi	each
		valent	
84	V- belt (B-38)	Standard	each
		Quality	
85	V belt (B48)	Standard	each
		Quality	
86	V-belt(B-70)	Standard	each
		Quality	
87	V- belt (B-83)	Standard	each
		Quality	
88	V- belt (B-1150)	Standard	each
00	***	Quality	
89	V belt A6	Standard	each
00	V holt(A 46)	Quality	anah
90	V-belt(A-46)	Standard	each
91	V Belt A51	Quality Standard	each
91	V Dell As I	Quality	Cacii
92	V Belt M18	Standard	each
12	V DOIL WITO	Quality	Cucii
93	V belt K22	Standard	each
	· con ixaa	Quality	
94	Gates A94 Belt	Standard	each
•		Quality	
95	Gates A84 Belt	Standard	each
		Quality	

96	Gates B45 belt	Standard	each	
		Quality		
97	Half Ground HSS drill bit-piece 1mm Dia	Makita/eq	pcs	
		uivalent		
98	" 1.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
99	" 2 mm	Makita/eq	pcs	
	dia	uivalent		
100	" 2.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
101	3.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
102	" 4 mm	Makita/eq	pcs	
	dia	uivalent		
103	" 4.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
104	" 5 mm	Makita/eq	pcs	
	dia	uivalent		
105	" 5.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
106	" 6 mm	Makita/eq	pcs	
	dia	uivalent		
107	" 6.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
108	" 7 mm	Makita/eq	pcs	
	dia	uivalent		
109	7.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
110	" 8 mm	Makita/eq	pcs	
	dia	uivalent		
111	" 8.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
112	" 9 mm	Makita/eq	pcs	
	dia	uivalent		
113	9.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
114	10	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
115	10.3	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
116	" 11	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
117	" 11.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
118	12	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
119	12.5	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		
120	" 13	Makita/eq	pcs	
	mm dia	uivalent		

121	Half Ground HSS	S drill bit-set (13 pcs)	Makita/eq uivalent	set	
122	HSS-R drill bit-	Piece-1 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
123	"	1.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
124	"	2 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
125	"	2.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
126	"	3.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
127	"	4 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
128	"	4.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
129	"	5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
130	"	5.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
131	"	6 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
132	"	6.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
133	"	7 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
134	"	7.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
135	"	8 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
136	"	8.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
137	"	9 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
138	"	9.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
139	"	10 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
140	"	10.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
141	"	11 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
142	"	11.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
143	"	12 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
145	"	12.5 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	
146	"	13 mm dia	Makita/eq uivalent	pcs	

147	HSS-R drill bit-(1mm-13mm dia) 13 pcs	Makita/eq	pcs
		uivalent	
148	Screw bit (Double End) piece - 65 mm	Makita/eq	pcs
	"	uivalent	
149		Makita/eq	pcs
1.70	110mm	uivalent	
150	Screw bit (Double End) 10 pcs	Makita/eq	set
		uivalent	
151	Screw bit(open ended)	Makita/eq	set
1.50	D : (6207)	uivalent	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
152	Bearing(6207)	Makita/eq	No
1.50	M 12 A 00((1.2 D . C	uivalent	
153	Makita A-99661 3 Pc. Countersink with	Makita/eq	set
154	Drill Bit Set with Hex Wrench	uivalent	
154	Gypsum screw/ Dry wall screw -19mm	Standard	pcs
		Quality/eq	
155	"	uivalent	
155		Standard	pcs
	25mm	Quality/eq	
150	"	uivalent	
156		Standard	pcs
	28mm	Quality/eq	
1.57	"	uivalent	
157		Standard	pcs
	32mm	Quality/eq	
150	"	uivalent	7.00
158	25	Standard	pcs
	35mm	Quality/eq uivalent	
159	"	Standard	nas
139	38mm	Quality/eq	pcs
	Somm	uivalent	
160	11	Standard	pcs
100	41mm	Quality/eq	pes
	7111111	uivalent	
161	11	Standard	pcs
101	45mm	Quality/eq	pes
		uivalent	
162	"	Standard	pcs
152	50mm		
163	n n		pcs
	63mm		1
		uivalent	
164	"	Standard	pcs
	75mm	Quality/eq	<u> </u>
		uivalent	
165	11	Standard	pcs
	80mm	Quality/eq	_
		uivalent	
164	63mm " 75mm "	Standard Quality/eq uivalent Standard Quality/eq	pcs pcs pcs

166	11	Standard	pcs
	90mm	Quality/eq	
		uivalent	
167	Abrasive Sand Paper for Angle grinder-	Standard	Each
	175 dia (mm)-Grade 80	Quality	
168	"	Standard	Each
	Grade 100	Quality	
169	"	Standard	Each
	Grade 120	Quality	
170	Abrasive Sand Paper for Angle grinder-	Standard	Each
	125 dia (mm)-grade 80	Quality	
171	"	Standard	Each
	Grade 100	Quality	
172	"	Standard	Each
	Grade 120	Quality	
173	Backing pad(Velcro Pad) for Angle	Standard	piece
	grinder-125mm dia	Quality	•
174	"	`	piece
	175mm dia		•
175	Red Hook & loop sand paper roll	Standard	Roll
	(115mmx 25m)-grade 100	Quality	
176	"	Contract	
170	grade 120		
177	Jig Saw Blades(JT119B0)	CMT	pcs
1,,,		Orange	Pes
		Tools	
178	Jig Saw Blades(JT144D)	CMT	pcs
		Orange	F
		Tools	
179	Jig Saw Blades(JT244D)	CMT	pcs
		Orange	F
		Tools	
180	Jig Saw Blades(JT101A0)	CMT	pcs
	3-2-27	Orange	•
		Tools	
181	Melamine Thinner-1 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin
		Berger	
182	Melamine clear sealer- 1 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin
		Berger	
183	Melamine clear glossy- 1 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin
		Berger	
184	Melamine clear matt- 1 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin
		Berger	
185	Melanmine sanding sealer- 1 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin
	<i>5</i>	Berger	
186	Wood Stain -Colours- 1 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin
		Berger	
187	Melamine clear sealer- 4 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin
		Berger	
	<u> </u>	. 6	

188	Melamine clear glossy- 4 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin	
100	N. 1	Berger	TD:	
189	Melamine clear matt- 4 Ltr	Nerolac/ Berger	Tin	
190	Melamine Sanding Sealer- 4 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin	
170	Wichammic Sanding Scaler- 4 id	Berger	1 111	
191	Melamine Thinner- 4 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin	
171	Westermie Timmer Tim	Berger		
192	Wood Stain-colours - 4 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin	
		Berger		
193	Melamine clear sealer- 20 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin	
		Berger		
194	Melamine clear glossy- 20 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin	
		Berger		
195	Melamine clear matt- 20 Ltr	Nerolac/	Tin	
		Berger		
196	Melamine Sanding Sealer- 20 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin	
		Berger		
197	Melamine Thinner- 20 ltr	Nerolac/	Tin	
		Berger		
198	Brad nail-20mm	Standard	Pkt	
		Quality		
199	Brad nail-25mm	Standard	Pkt	
		Quality		
200	Brad nail-32mm	Standard	Pkt	
		Quality		
201	Brad nail-50mm	Standard	Pkt	
		Quality		
202	Pnumatic stapler pin	Standard	Pkt	
		Quality		
203	Fast nut 100mmx12mm	Standard	piece	
		Quality		
204	Fast nut 125mmx12mm	Standard	piece	
		Quality		
205	Fast nut 150mmx12mm	Standard	piece	
		Quality		
206	Fast nut 200mmx12mm	Standard	piece	
		Quality		
207	Fast nut 250 mmx12mm	Standard	piece	
		Quality	1.	
208	Fast nut 300mmx12mm	Standard	piece	
200	T	Quality		
209	Fast nut 100mmx10mm	Standard	piece	
210	F + 125 12	Quality	1.	
210	Fast nut 125mmx10mm	Standard	piece	
011	F 150	Quality		+
211	Fast nut 150mmx10mm	Standard	piece	
212	F (200 10	Quality		+
212	Fast nut 200mmx10mm	Standard	piece	
		Quality		

213	Fast nut 250 mmx10mm	Standard Quality	piece
214	Fast nut 300mmx10mm	Standard	piece
214	Tast nut Sooninix Tonnin	Quality	piece
215	Fast nut 100mmx8mm	Standard	piece
213	1 ast nut 100mmxomm	Quality	piece
216	Fast nut 125mmx8mm	Standard	piece
210	Tust hat 125hm/xohmi	Quality	piece
217	Fast nut 150mmx8mm	Standard	piece
217	Tust hat 15 ommistanii	Quality	prece
218	Fast nut 200mmx8mm	Standard	piece
		Quality	
219	Fast nut 250 mmx8mm	Standard	piece
		Quality	1
220	Rust spray(WD40)	Standard	piece
		Quality	<u> </u>
221	CN-sanding belt 940mmx1525mm, grit	Standard	piece
	100-paper based (PR-37DA)	Quality	
222	CN-sanding belt 940mmx1525mm, grit	Standard	piece
	120-paper based (PR-37DA)	Quality	
223	Trojan wire-10mm	Standard	piece
		Quality	
224	TCT bandsaw blade tungsten carbide steel	Anil	rft
		/Jintal /	
		Ganpati	
225	Basic Chisel Mortiser, Jai, J-920(E)	Jai/Equiva	set
		lent	
226	Horizontal Mortier, Jai, J-910	Jai/Equiva	set
		lent	
227	Chisel Mortiser (Phumatic) wood support	Jai/Equiva	set
	of better chaming	lent	
228	Chisel Mortiser (Hydraulic), Heavy Duty	Jai/Equiva	set
	wood clamping for better gripping while	lent	
	heavy cuts, J-1925	~	
229	2T	Standard	Ltr
220		Quality	
230	Kerosene oil	Standard	ltr
221	D. 1	Quality	T.
231	Petrol	Standard	Ltr
222	SS wire mesh, 3'	Quality	Men
232	55 wire mesn, 5	Standard Quality	Mtr
233	SS wire mesh, 4'	Standard	Mtr
233	SS WILE HIGSH, 4	Quality	IVIU
234	Mortise Lock set	Standard	Pcs
234	WIGHTSC LOCK SCI	Quality	
235	Ball bearing 500mm	Standard	No
233	Buil Journing Journin	Quality	
236	Ball bearing slide - 400mm	Standard	No
250	Dan Jeaning Sinde 100mm	Quality	
	<u>l</u>	Zumity	

237	Furniture handle, Delux - 96mm	Standard Quality	No	
238	Furniture handle - 160mm	Standard Quality	No	
239	Gear oil	Standard Quality	Ltr	
240	Hudraulic Oil (R32)	Standard Quality	Ltr	
241	Compressor oil	Standard Quality	Ltr	
242	Planner blade(20"x3mm)	Standard Quality	No	
243	Furniture handle 128mm, Brass	Standard Quality	No	
	Electrical			
244	(Contactor)020-18A 230cnt)	Standard Quality	each	
245	(Contactor)020-32A 230vent)	Standard Quality	each	
246	MCB (LT 63A GPMCR)	Standard Quality	each	
247	NoNC Add on Block(DH add on Black ozo)	Standard Quality	each	
248	Over Load Relay(ORL 23-32)	Standard Quality	each	
249	Over Load Relay(ORL 9-13A)(for water)	Standard Quality	each	
250	Over Load Relay(ORL 23-32)(for Hopper)	Standard Quality	each	
251	Push Button(AS Q/4 R/2)	Standard Quality	each	
252	Relay (NO)	Standard Quality	each	
253	Relay (NC)	Standard Quality	each	
254	Indication Light (LED LAP RED)	Standard Quality	each	
255	Grease Nipple	Standard Quality	each	
256	Hydraulic (H68)	Standard Quality	ltr	
257	Hudraulic Oil (R32)	Standard Quality	ltr	
258	water proof cement paint-Red oxide (25kg)	shalimar/e quivalent	kg	
259	Quick set concrete-20kg	Boral/equi valent	kg	

260	Rapid setting Concrete-10kg	kilsaran/e	kg
261	Paver block Iron Oxide pigments- Colors(25kg)	quivalent LANXES S/equivale nt	kg
262	HCS-18 PN - AIR VALVE PVL-5D-1/4-HCS-24- A1-11-HCS- 24 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each
263	HCS-18 EL0139 - ROLLER LIMIT SWITCH (PART #18)- EL- B5376-HCS-24/18 HSN - 85365020	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each
264	HCS-18 PN0040 - PXB - 1911 PNEUMATIC VALVE-HCS-18 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each
265	HCS-18 PN0017 - PXB - 1911 - VALVE PNEUMATIC SWITCH-LB-631 / LB- 271 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each
266	HCS-18 EL0297 - PUSH BUTTON GREEN SWITCH W/O LAMP WITH 1NO Ø30MM MOULDING -HCS- 18/GENERAL HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each
267	HCS-18 MC4787 - PUSH BUTTON RED SWITCH W/O LAMP WITH 1 NC Ø30MM MOULDING -GENERAL HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each
268	HCS-18 MC - FOOT PEDAL SWITCH - P/NO.A1-34-HCS-24 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each
269	HCS-18 MC0403 - BELT # 60 V-BELT MF1330- 9.5*838LA- HCS-14/HCS-18 HSN - 4010	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each
270	HCS-18 TL - SAW BLADE - 450X5.0/4.0 X 25.4 X 108 Z - HCS-18 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each
271	HCS-18 MC2162 - FRL UNIT with Gauge - 1/4" FRCLM136134 -HCS-18 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each

272	CM-405E	WOODT	each	
2.2	EL0020 - EMERGENCY BUTTON-W/ 1	ECH/equi	Cucii	
	NC-CM-	valent		
	405E-General HSN - 85365010	vaiciit		
273	CM-405E	WOODT	each	
2/3			eacn	
	EL - PUSH BUTTON GREEN SWITCH	ECH/equi		
	WITH LAMP WITH 1NO Ø30MM	valent		
	MOULDING -CM-405E/P-			
	32/GENERAL			
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>			
274	<u>CM-405E</u>	WOODT	each	
	MC0014 - TIGHTING SCREWS FOR	ECH/equi		
	TCT TIPS- GENERAL	valent		
	HSN - 84659990			
275	CM-405E MC0013 - TIGHTING BITS	WOODT	each	
	FOR TCT TIPS-YRT- 115/HK-400/HK-	ECH/equi		
	610/CM-405E	valent		
	HSN - 84659990	, , , , , ,		
276	CM-405E	WOODT	each	
270	MC - V BELT A-51-CM405E HSN -	ECH/equi	cacii	
	84659990	valent		
277	CM-508PE	WOODT	each	
211		ECH/equi	eacii	
	EL - PUSH BUTTON GREEN SWITCH	*		
	Ø30MM W/O LAMP MOULDING-CM-	valent		
	508PE			
250	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>	****		
278	<u>CM-508PE</u>	WOODT	each	
	EL - PUSH BUTTON RED SWITCH	ECH/equi		
	WITHOUT LAMP WITH 1NC Ø30MM	valent		
	MOULDING-110V-CM- 508PE			
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>			
279	<u>CM-508PE</u>	WOODT	each	
	EL - BRAKE SWITCH-PEX15G1704-	ECH/equi		
	CM-508PE HSN - 84659990	valent		
280	<u>CM-508PE</u>	WOODT	each	
	EL - PUSH BUTTON GREEN SWITCH	ECH/equi		
	WITH LAMP WITH 1NO Ø30MM	valent		
	MOULDING -110V- GENERAL/CM-			
	508PE			
	HSN - 84659990			
281	<u>CM-508PE</u>	WOODT	each	
	EL - PUSH BUTTON RED COLOUR	ECH/equi		
	110V W/LAMP-CM-508PE	valent		
	HSN - 84659990			
282	<u>CM-508PE</u>	WOODT	each	
202	MC - DUST GUARD BELLOW-CM-	ECH/equi	Cucii	
	508PE HSN - 84659990	valent		
	2001 L 11311 - 0+027770	vaiciit		

283	CM-508PE	WOODT	each		
203	MC - CONTACTOR 110V 11AMPS -	ECH/equi	cacii		
	LC1D12F7-CM- 508PE	valent			
	HSN - 84659990	vaicht			
284	CM-508PE	WOODT	each		
204	MC - CONTACTOR-LC1D18F7-16	ECH/equi	Cacii		
	AMPS-110V-CM- 508PE	valent			
	HSN - 84659990	vaiciii			
285	CM508PE	WOODT	each		
203	EL - OVERLOAD RELEAY-LRD06 1.1	ECH/equi	Cacii		
	TO 1.6 A- CM508PE	valent			
	HSN - 84659990	vaiciii			
286	CM-508PE	WOODT	each		
200			eacii		
	EL0849 - TESYS D THERMAL	ECH/equi valent			
	OVERLOAD 1.6- 2.5A CL10A-LRD07 -	vaient			
	<u>PS-132/CM-508PEHSN -</u>				
207	8536 CM 500PF	WOODT	1		
287	CM-508PE	WOODT	each		
	EL0850 - TESYS D THERMAL	ECH/equi valent			
	OVERLOAD 9-13A CL10A-LRD16 -	vaient			
	GENERAL/CM-508PE				
200	HSN - 8536	WOODE	1		
288	<u>CM-508PE</u>	WOODT	each		
	EL - FUSE - 3Amps (30x6mm)-CM-	ECH/equi			
200	508PE HSN - 84659990	valent			
289	<u>CF-18</u>	WOODT	each		
	MC6495 - V BELT A33 /A (18-	ECH/equi			
	014)P/No.14-CF-18 HSN - 84659990	valent			
290	CF-18	WOODT	each		
270	MC1655 - HSS KNIFE-6MM (2PCS /	ECH/equi	cacii		
	SET)-CF-18 HSN - 84659990	valent			
	<u>5E1) C1 10 1151 </u>	varent			
291	CF-36	WOODT	each		
	MC0335 - CHAMFERING CUTTER-	ECH/equi			
	68MMXD10XT16 - CF-36	valent			
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>				
292	<u>CF-36</u>	WOODT	each		
	MC1978 - CUTTING SAW BLADE-CF-	ECH/equi			
	<u>36 HSN - 84659990</u>	valent			
293	<u>CF-36</u>	WOODT	each		
	MC - STAR KNOB - M10x120mm-CF-	ECH/equi			
	<u>36 HSN - 84659990</u>	valent			
294	<u>CF-36</u>	WOODT	each		
	MC - V BELT M18-CF-36 HSN -	ECH/equi			
	84659990	valent			
295	<u>CF-36</u>	WOODT	each		
	MC - V-BELT K-22 1603-CF-36 HSN -	ECH/equi			
	84659990	valent			
	1			1	

296	P-32 MC1264 - MAGNIFYING GLASS-(L-Shape Big) F9605.0620WA8 HSN - 84669200	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
297	P-32 MC0296 - MAGNIFYING GLASS - F9605.0610 -STRAIGHT TYPE - WA8 (OLD) HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
298	P-32 MC - STARD KNOB*M10X100mm-P32 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
299	P-32 EL0199 - LIMIT SWITCH (DOOR SAFETY) 7311 - (ST5020) - 10A, 250V AC-P-3200TAHSN - 85381010	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
300	P-32 MC - FLAT BELT FOR SCORING MOTOR 1HP- 405040003 (15X690X1.8T)- P-3200TMHSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
301	P-32 MC4778 - V-BELT TIMER 11MMX800- GATES MAKE (USA) P-32 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
302	P-32 MC - STAR KNOB FEMALE CONNECTOR M8-P- 32 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
303	P-32 EL - PUSH BUTTON GREEN SWITCH WITH LAMP WITH 1NO Ø30MM MOULDING -CM-405E/P- 32/GENERAL HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
304	P-32 MC4787 - PUSH BUTTON RED SWITCH W/O LAMP WITH 1 NC Ø30MM MOULDING -GENERAL HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
305	P-32 EL0802 - CONTACTOR TESYS D 3P AC3 12A 220V AC COIL - LC1D12M7- HS-505 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
306	P-32 EL0046 - CONTACTOR 12 AMPS-	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	

	LC1D18M7- GENERAL				
	HSN - 85365010				
	<u>1151V - 83303010</u>				
307	P-32	WOODT	each		
	EL - OLR-2.0 TO 4 AMPS -LRD08-P-32	ECH/equi			
	HSN - 84659990	valent			
308	P-32	WOODT	each		
300	EL - OVER LOAD RELAY-11.3 to 16	ECH/equi	cucii		
	Amps-P-32 HSN - 84659990	valent			
	Amps-1 -32 H314 - 6+037770	vaiciit			
309	P-32	WOODT	each		
	MC2203 - BALL BEARING (SUB	ECH/equi			
	ROLLER)- K3300.0007-ALTENDORF -	valent			
	WA8 HSN - 84659990	, 0010110			
310	P-32	WOODT	each		
	MC - STAR KNOB-M6X20mm -P32	ECH/equi			
	HSN - 84659990	valent			
311	HS-735TS	WOODT	each		
311	MC - Toggle Clamp - H-45105-UB-HS-	ECH/equi	Cacii		
	735TS HSN - 84659990	valent			
312	HS-735TS	WOODT	each		
312	· 		eacii		
	MC - LIMIT SWITCH-HS-735TS HSN -	ECH/equi			
313	84659990 HS 725TS	valent WOODT	each		
313	HS-735TS MC V PELT ME6420 A6 HS 725TS		each		
	MC - V-BELT - MF6420 A6-HS-735TS	ECH/equi valent			
214	HSN - 84659990		1		
314	HS-735TS	WOODT	each		
	MC - BRAKE WIRE-PARE NO.13-	ECH/equi			
	<u>HS735TS HSN - 84659990</u>	valent			
315	<u>HS-735TS</u>	WOODT	each		
	MC - CLUTCH	ECH/equi			
	WIRE+SCREW+NUT(#23 TO #25)- HS-	valent			
	<u>735TS</u>				
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>				
316	<u>HS-735TS</u>	WOODT	each		
	MC - BRAKE SPRING SET (#14 TO	ECH/equi			
	#18)-HS- 735TS	valent			
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>				
317	<u>HS-735TS</u>	WOODT	each		
	MC - BRAKE SET (#27-#33)-HS-735TS	ECH/equi			
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>	valent			
318	<u>HS-735TS</u>	WOODT	each		
	EL - FORWARD AND REVERSE	ECH/equi			
	SWITCH-HS- 735TS	valent			
	HSN - 84659990				
	11011 UTU3///U	l]	1]

319	HC 725TC	WOODT	aa a b	
319	HS-735TS		each	
	TL - TCT CHAMFER MILLING	ECH/equi		
	CUTTER	valent		
	<u>-YASH(YT28 101)</u>			
	DIA 125MMX30MMIDX45DEGREE			
	X30MM THICKNESSXZ3-SPINDLE			
	MOULDER M/C HSN - 84659990			
320	HS-735TS	WOODT	each	
320	TL - SPIRAL PLANNING CUTTER-	ECH/equi	cacii	
	YT8 112 (REPLACEABLE KNIFE)-	valent		
	100mmx30mm	vaiciit		
	IDx100mm Length x Z6-HS-735TS HSN			
221	<u>- 84659990</u>	WOOD.		
321	<u>HS-735TS</u>	WOODT	each	
	TL - BEARING GUIDE FOR THE	ECH/equi		
	ABOVE CUTTER	valent		
	(Dia100x30mm (ID)x20mm Length-HS-			
	735TS HSN - 84659990			
322	<u>F2</u>	WOODT	each	
	MC0355 - RO-120A FRIENDLY	ECH/equi		
	ROLLER- V480- FEEDING ROLLER -	valent		
	RO- DIA 120 X 60 W-J010101			
	- F2			
	HSN - 84659990			
222		WOODE	1	
323	F2	WOODT	each	
	EL0567 - SWITCH KIT - P/NO. 47A -	ECH/equi		
	F2	valent		
	HSN - 84659990			
324	<u>HS-505</u>	WOODT	each	
	MC - LIMIT SWITCH FOR	ECH/equi		
	CONVEYOR (UP & DOWN)-	valent		
	MN067311-POWERMAX/HS-505 HSN			
	<u>- 84659990</u>			
325	HS-505	WOODT	each	
	EL0802 - CONTACTOR TESYS D 3P	ECH/equi		
	AC3 12A 220V AC COIL - LC1D12M7-	valent		
	HS-505 HSN -			
	84659990			
326	HS-505	WOODT	each	
320	EL - OVER LOAD RELAY 5.5 to 7.5	ECH/equi	Cacii	
		valent		
	Amps-LRD12- HS-505	vaiciii		
227	HSN - 84659990	WOODT	20.01	
327	HS-505 EL0356 - RELAY-220V-8 PINS	WOODT	each	
	WITH BASE- HS505/YRT115/YOM-	ECH/equi		
	120	valent		
	<u>HSN - 8536</u>			
328	<u>HS-505</u>	WOODT	each	
	MC - START DELTA TIMER 220V-	ECH/equi		
	MODEL NO. MN120008B-HS-	valent		
	505/PowerMax HSN - 84659990			
		1		J

329	HS-505 EL - 2 WAY SWITCH W/1 NO & W/ 1 NC BLOCK- YOM-120 HSN - 85365010	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
330	HS-505 EL - TWO WAY SWITCH WITH 2 NO- GREEN COLOUR-HS-505 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
331	<u>HS-505</u> <u>PN - PNEUMATIC HOSE -6mm -BLUE</u> <u>COLOUR- HS-505</u> <u>HSN - 84659990</u>	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
332	HS-505 PN - PNEUMATIC HOSE-6mm- ORANGE COLOUR-HS-505 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
333	HS-505 PN - PNEUMATIC HOSE 6mm - BLACK HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
334	<u>CC-06-08</u> <u>PN0062 - MANUAL SWITCH 3/8</u> (<u>PNEUMATIC</u>)- PC-SH-403- CC-16-8 <u>HSN - 84659990</u>	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
335	CC-06-08 MC - FORWARD REVERSE SWITCH FOR HYDRAULIC GUN-CLAMP CARRIER M/C HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
336	CC-06-08 HY - HYDRAULIC SOCKET1X50X3 BORE-IF021-3 FOR HYDRAULIC WRENCH TIGHTER -ROUND HOLE- CC-20-8 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
337	<u>CC-06-8</u> <u>EL0435 - BUTTON SWITCH 5"-IF111</u> (<u>BLACK)- CC-06-8</u> <u>HSN - 84659990</u>	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
338	<u>CC-06-8</u> <u>EL - LIMIT SWTICH-CT3106-CC-06-8</u> <u>HSN - 84659990</u>	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
339	<u>CC-06-08</u> <u>ET - SENSOR LN - 01P - CLAMP</u> <u>CARRIER HSN - 84659990</u>	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	
340	CC-06-08 EL - 2 WAY SWITCH W/2 NO BLOCK- CC-06-08 HSN - 84659990	WOODT ECH/equi valent	each	

2.41	GG 06 0	MOODE	1		
341	<u>CC-06-8</u>	WOODT	each		
	PN - PC-NV-7521 SOLENOID VALVE	ECH/equi			
	FOR PNEUMATIC OR HYDRAULIC -	valent			
	CC-PC-NV-7521- CC-06-8,HSN -				
	84659990				
342	<u>CC-06-8</u>	WOODT	each		
	EL0691 - PUSH SWITCH WITHOUT	ECH/equi			
	LAMP 1 NO BLOCK BLACK	valent			
	COLOUR-CC-06-8	vaicht			
	HSN - 84659990				
343	<u>CC06-8</u>	WOODT	each		
	EL - PUSH SWITCH WITHOUT LAMP	ECH/equi			
	1 NO BLOCK YELLOW COLOUR-CC-	valent			
	06-08				
2	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>	****			
344	<u>CC-06-8</u>	WOODT	each		
	<u>MC - V BELT-B48-CC-06-8 HSN -</u>	ECH/equi			
	84659990	valent			
345	POWERMAX-PR-37DA	WOODT	each		
373	EL - AMPS METER 0-100 RANGE -	ECH/equi	Cacii		
	HK- 610/POWERMAX	valent			
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>				
346	PR-37DA	WOODT	each		
	EL - PUSH BUTTON INDICATOR	ECH/equi			
	YELLOW-220V- PR37DA	valent			
		vaiciit			
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>				
347	<u>PR-37DA</u>	WOODT	each		
	MC2211 - LIMIT VALVE SMC VM230-	ECH/equi			
	02-1-PR- 52NDA	valent			
	HSN - 84659990				
348	PR-37DA	WOODT	each		
340	·		cacii		
	EL0340 - LIMIT SWITCH-TZ8167 (J-	ECH/equi			
	LOCK-MINI LIMIT SWITCH-ME-	valent			
	9101)- SANDING M/CHSN - 84659990				
349	PR-37DA	WOODT	each		
	EL0010 - LIMIT SWITCH TZ - 7166-	ECH/equi			
	Sanding	valent			
	<u>Machine</u>				
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>				
350	PR-37DA	WOODT	each	<u> </u>	
	MC - BEARING WITH HOUSING-	ECH/equi			
	UCPA206-J- POWERMAX/PR-	valent			
		vaiciil			
	37DA,HSN - 84659990				
351	PR-37DA	WOODT	each		
	MC - BEARING WITH HOUSING-	ECH/equi			
	UCPA206-J- POWERMAX/PR-37DA	valent			
	,HSN - 84659990	, arciit			
	11011 - 0 1 0077770	j			

352	PR-37DA	WOODT	each	
332			cacii	
	MC - BEARING WITHOUT HOUSING	ECH/equi		
	<u>- UC 206 (ASAHI)-PR-37DA</u>	valent		
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>			
353	PR-37DA	WOODT	each	
	PN - SOLENOID VALVE-4V210-06-	ECH/equi		
	SANDING MACHINE	valent		
	HSN - 84659990	varent		
354	PR-37DA	WOODT	each	
334			eacii	
	EL0312 - FUSE (2Amps) - 30x6-Sanding	ECH/equi		
	machine HSN - 85365010	valent		
355	PR-37DA	WOODT	each	
	EL - RELAY 8 PIN WITH BASE -	ECH/equi		
	220VAC- GENERAL	valent		
	HSN - 84659990			
356	PR-37DA	WOODT	each	
	ET - STAR DELTA CONTACTOR	ECH/equi		
	WITH TIMER-18 Amps-	valent		
	LC1D18M7X3+LADS2-SANDING	vaicht		
2.55	MACHINE HSN - 84659990	MOODE	,	
357	<u>PR-37DA</u>	WOODT	each	
	ET0032 - PHOTO ELECTRIC SWITCH-	ECH/equi		
	E3JK-RR11- C-OMRON-MN110004-25	valent		
	<u>RC,HSN - 84659990</u>			
358	PR-37DA	WOODT	each	
	PN0005 - CYLINDER OSCILATION :	ECH/equi		
	CM3O*5SD- WIDE BELT	valent		
	SANDER,HSN - 84659990	, arone		
359	PR-37DA	WOODT	each	
339			eacii	
	MC - BELT A-74 1801-PR-25DA HSN -	ECH/equi		
	84659990	valent		
360	<u>PR-37DA</u>	WOODT	each	
	MC - DUST GUARD BELLOWS-	ECH/equi		
	MO411100A-	valent		
	POWERMAX HSN - 84659990			
361	PR-37DA- POWERMAX ,ET0012 -	WOODT	each	
	SENSOR for DRO (READING	ECH/equi		
	SENSOR)- SANDING	valent		
	MACHINE/POWERMAXHSN -	, aiciit		
262	<u>84659990</u>	WOODE	1	
362	DC-9030	WOODT	each	
	MC3034 - DC-9030-DUST	ECH/equi		
	COLLECTION CLOTH BAG - 60" X	valent		
	40" (TOP)- WITH INNER CLAMP - For			
	DC-9030			
	HSN - 4202			
L	· ————	I.	L	

363	DC-9030	WOODT	each	
	MC3035 - DC-9030-DUST	ECH/equi		
	COLLECTION CLOTH BAG - 60" X	valent		
	33" (BOTTOM) WITH INNER CLAMP	varoni		
	For DC-9030			
	HSN - 4202			
364	DC-9040	WOODT	each	
304	MC2509 - DUST COLLECTIONS	ECH/equi	Cacii	
	CLOTH BAGS- 80" ROUND X 52"	valent		
	LENGTH - TOP-DC-9040 HSN - 4202	valent		
365		WOODT	each	
303	DUST COLLECTOR MC0487 DUST COLLECTION		each	
	MC0487 - DUST COLLECTION -	ECH/equi		
	CLOTH BAGS – BOTTOM - 80"	valent		
	ROUND X 38" LENGTH - DUST			
	COLLECTOR			
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>			
366	KILN	WOODT	each	
	MC1563 - SOLENOID VALVE 3/4" -	ECH/equi		
	<u>KILN HSN - 8421</u>	valent		
367	KILN	WOODT	each	
	EL0230 - DAMPER ELECTRICAL	ECH/equi		
	<u>ACTUATOR - KILN</u>	valent		
	<u>HSN - 8501</u>			
368	KILN	WOODT	each	
	EL0333 - CET BANANA PLUGS -	ECH/equi		
	4MM	valent		
	,STAINLESS STEEL CET - KILN HSN -			
	90328990			
369	KILN	WOODT	each	
	EL - GLASS FUSE 1AMPS-KILN HSN -	ECH/equi		
	84659990	valent		
370	KILN	WOODT	each	
	MC0078 - STAINLESS STEEL NAILS	ECH/equi		
	FOR WOOD MOISTURE	valent		
	MEASUREMENTS 25 MM - KILN HSN	varent		
	- 84659990			
371	KILN	WOODT	each	
3/1	MC0079 - STAINLESS STEEL NAILS	ECH/equi	Cacii	
	FOR WOOD MOISTURE	valent		
	MEASUREMENTS 40MM - KILN	vaiciit		
	HSN - 84659990			
372	KILN	WOODT	each	
312	MC1527 - CET SPECIAL CELLULOSE	ECH/equi	Cacii	
	STRIPS FOR AIR HUMIDITY	valent		
		vaient		
	MEASUREMENTS PCS50 CET - KILN			
272	HSN - 90328990	WOODT	anah	
373	KILN MC2406 CDD AV NOZZI E IS SI KILN	WOODT	each	
	MC2496 - SPRAY NOZZLE 'S.S' - KILN	ECH/equi		
	<u>HSN - 8441</u>	valent		

374	KILN	WOODT	each	
37.	EL0332 - CET PAIR TWISTED	ECH/equi	Cucii	
	CONDUCT.MOISTURE	valent		
	MEASUR.19STRANDS AWG20 - KILN	varent		
	HSN - 90328990			
375	KILN	WOODT	each	
313	EL0173 - FAN MOTOR 4HP - KILN	ECH/equi	Cacii	
	HSN - 8501	valent		
376		WOODT	each	
3/6	KILN EL Weidmundler SMBS Davier surgly		eacn	
	EL - Weidmueller SMPS Power supply-	ECH/equi valent		
	1202580000-CS-10231 CP E,HSN -	valent		
277	<u>84659990</u>	WOODE	1	
377	KILN	WOODT	each	
	ET - 7760056076 - RELAY Weidmueller	ECH/equi		
	DRM2700730LT/2CO/230V AC-KILN	valent		
	<u>HSN - 84659990</u>			
378	KILN	WOODT	each	
	EL - 7760056106 Weidmueller relay base	ECH/equi		
	FOR KILN	valent		
	<u>HSN - 85365010</u>			
379	KILN	WOODT	each	
	EL - 7760056108 Weidmueller Metal	ECH/equi		
	(Holding) Clip FOR KILN	valent		
	<u>HSN - 85365010</u>			
380	KILN	WOODT	each	
	EL - XB5AD21N - SELECTOR	ECH/equi		
	SWITCH-CONTROL ON 2POSITION	valent		
	STAY PUT WITH 1NO-KILN			
	<u>HSN - 85365010</u>			
381	<u>KILN</u>	WOODT	each	
	EL - ZBE101N -CONTROL ON (PUSH	ECH/equi		
	BUTTON CONTACT NO BLOCK-	valent		
	KILN			
	HSN - 85365010			
382	KILN	WOODT	each	
	EL - LC1D09M7 THREE POLE	ECH/equi		
	CONTACTOR 9A	valent		
	230vAC Hydraulic ,oil pump)-CS - 10665			
	HSN - 85365010			
383	KILN	WOODT	each	
	EL - LRD 12 Schneider OLR (5.5-8A)	ECH/equi		
	FOR KILN HSN - 85365010	valent		
384	Battry Fork Lift, Operator type, < 58	Voltas/Go	set	
	Volt, 3 ton, wieight less battery.kg 3282.	drej/equiv		
	3266 Voltas/Godrej	alent		
385	Voltas 3 Ton DVX Forklift 2000-	Voltas/Go	set	
	3000mm	drej/equiv		
	Joodinii	alent		
		aiciii		

386	Diesel Forklift 3 ton	Voltas/Go drej/equiv alent	set	
387	Hydraulic Hand Pallet fork Lift, 2.5 ton, 1250 x560 mm	Voltas/Go drej/equiv alent	set	
388	Castle hex nuts and bolts (175mm length and35mm bolt hex dia)- Thread length 60 mm	Standard Quality	each	
389	Castle hex nuts and bolts (215 mm length and35mm bolt hex dia)- Thread length 55 mm	Standard Quality	each	
390	Solid hex nuts and bolts -195mm length with full thread lenght and 30mm bolt hex dia with two hex nuts)	Standard Quality	each	